B

9

10.

L1.

12,
13.

Indian Valley Community Services District
“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperin.”

P.O. Box B99, 127 Crescent 5t Greenville CA, 95947
Phone (530) 284-7224, Fax (530) 284-0894 Board of
indianvalleycsd.com Email: ivesdi@frontiernet.net Directors
Philip Shannon
Mina Admire
Wayne Dannemillar

Lea &nne Schramal
Robert Heard

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 13, 2018 6:30 .M.
Greenville Town Hall
120 Bidwell St., Greenville, CA 95034

Call to Order/Baoll Call:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Agenda Approval: Discussion/Action
Fublic Comment: The public may address the Board on any item NOT on the agenda. Pursuant to state law, the
Board may not discuss or take action on non-agenda items except under special circumstances, Speakers should
limit their remarks Lo five minutes or as decided upon by the Chairperson.
Approval of Mecling Minutes of Special Meeting of March 24, 2018, Adjourned Meeting April 25, 2018,
Begular Meeting May 9, 2018,
Finance Report:

a. Review list of May 2018 Checks & April Profit and Loss Financial Report, Discussion;
Dircetors Reports: For Discussion of Conferences, Workshops, and Meetings Attended. Correspondence and
Other IVCSDD Related Activilies
Committee Reports:

a. Personnel and Planning:

b. Finance:

¢. Public Relations:

d. Ordinance:

e, IWVASA: July 10, 2018 Meeting 5:30pm
f.  Ad Hoc Park Committee — May 2018
2. Ad Hoe Fire Committee - May 2018

Fire Depariment Frequency Report; Calls for Service:
New Business:
ad.  Budgel Review 2018-20149; Discussion
b, Approval of the Community Facilities Grant Agreement with USDA for the Purchase of a Fire Engine;
Discussion/Approval
¢. Approve Three Year Engagement Letter with Singleton/ Auman: Discussion/ Approval
d. Approve Policy 3270 - Fire Compensation; Discussion/Approval
Old Business:
a. Committee Review; Discussion’Approval
b. Update on FEMA Funding for Woll Creek Project; Discussion
c. WaterWastewater Work Order Reporl December; Discussion
d. Town Hall; Discussion
2. Other business from the floor. Discussion
General Manager's Report March & April, Discussion
General Manager's Report. Discussion Closed Session:
4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION {Government Code section 54957) Title:
Creneral Manager
b. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (Government Code section 54957) Title: General M anager



14, Report out of Closed Scssion
15. Adjournment:  Nexl Regular Mecting July 11, 2018 6:30 p.m. at the Greenville Town Hall

Standing Committees:

Public Relations — Directors Schramel & Admire: 5:30 p.m., Thursday a week prior (o Board Meeting

Personnel & PPlanning —Directors Holcomb & Schramel, 5:30 pan., Wednesday a week prior to Board Mecting
Ordinanee — Directors Heard & Shannon: 6:30 pom., Quarterly - Wednesday a week prior 1o Board Meeting
Finance — Directors Shannon & Admire: 4:30 pan., Thursday o week prior 1o Board Meeting
IVASA — IPA Board- Dircetors Heard & Holeomb: January, July, Bi-annually,

Ad-lloc Park Committes — meet as arranged
Ad-Hoe Fire Commitles  meet as arranged

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION: [n compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Aci, if vou need special

assisiance o participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board ai 330-284-7224, Nosificarion 72 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the IVCSD to muke reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibiling.

FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS;

UPCOMING
TRAINING . e . -
2018 General Manager Leadership Summit Olympic Valley
SESSIONS;
6242018 |
ﬁ.

782018 2018 Special District Leadership Academy Napa || Napa
T/82018 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training Riverside
7/24/2018 Webinar: Making Connections in CSDA s Online Communities
7/25/2018 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training Avila Beach
8/6/2018 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training McKinleyville
8/8/2018 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training Bakersfield
8/10/2018 Webinar: Save Money. Time & Effort with Value-Added Benefits ||

f—— m— |
8/14/2018 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training Tahoe City
8/21/2018 Developing and Motivating Productive Teams Martinez




Indian Valley Community Services District
“Providing services for owr commumity health, well-being, and prosperity.”

P.0. Box 899, 127 Crescent S5t. Greenville CA. 95947 Board of
Phone (530) 284-7224, Fax {530) 284-0894 o
indianvalleycsd.com Email: ivesd@frontiernet.net Directors

Lea Anne Schramel
Wayne Dannemiler
Fhilip Shannon
Robert Haard

Mina Admire

Minutes
IVCSD Special Meeting of the Board
March 24, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.
IVCSD Office, Greenville, California 95947

Call to Order/Roll Call:

e Directors: Chairman Shannon, Director Heard, Director Schramel, Director Danncmiller. Vice
Chair Admire was absent,

e Staff: G.M. Gallagher, Chief Operator Silva, Board Clerk/Sccretary Titcomb. Chief Balbiani was
absent.

Pledge of Allegiance:

¢ Chairman Shannon led the group in the pledge.

Adoption of Agenda:

s A motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Director Heard and Director
Dannemiller. This passes with a 4-Yes, 1-Absent (Director Admire).

Public Comment:

¢ No comments were otfered at this time,

New Business:

¢ Discuss Goals and Qbjectives for the Next Fiscal Year:

¢ Review Preliminary Strategic Plan and Make Updates:-
This item of diseussion goes back to a strategic planning meeting held in February of 2017 where
California Bural Water Association sent Angela Wendele to assist us in planning and prioritizing
items for the coming budgct year. This is a review of the last meeting for planning and a meeting to
discuss current planning [or the next fiscal vear. 1t’s been organized that the general manager’s
review process will begin in April, ahead of the fiscal year, and that goal setting for the coming ['Y
is a part of that process, [t was decided that during the regular meeting of the board over the next
year there will be an agenda ftem listed for planning, poal setting, and infrastructure discussion, and
up to 30 minutes set aside for this purpose. Some months the discussion may be brief and others it
might take all of the allotted time. It was agreed upon that a long-term plan needs some discussion.
There was discussion of a Capital Improvement Program and possible commitlee to discuss the
funding for replacing major equipment picces for the district. Discussion about the committees, their
objectives, and planning,

6. Adjournment:

* A motion to adjourn was made and seconded. This motion passes with 4-Yes, 1-Absent (Director
Admire). The next regular meeting will be April 11, 2018 and that meeting will be adjourned until
April 25, 2018 to accommodate the schedules of stall.



Indian Valley Community Services District
“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperity. ™

P.0O. Box 8599, 127 Crescent 5t. Greenville CA, §5547 B d of
Phone {530) 284-7224, Fax (530) 284-0854 .Gar o
indianvalleycsd.com Email: ivesd@frontiernet.net Directors

Las Anna Schramel
Wayna Dannemiller
Fhilip Sharncn
Robert Haard

Mina Admire

Minutes
Adjourned Meeting of April 25, 2018
Greenville Community Town 1lall
120 Bidwell Street, Greenville, California, 95947 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Call To Order/Roll Call:

s  Members and Present: Chairman Shannon, Vice Chair Admire, Director Schramel, Dircetor
Dannemiller. Absent: Director Heard.

o Staff: G.M. Gallagher, Fire Chict Balbiani, Board Clerk/Secretary Titcomb,

2. Approve Agenda:

e A discussion took place to remove item #10 a. Public Hearing from the agenda, A motion was made
to approve the agenda as amended by Director Admire and seconded by Director Shannon, There
were 4- Yes and 0- No votes, 1- Absent(Director Heard). Motion passes with a majority vote.

3. Pledge of Allegiance:

e (Chairman Shannon led the group in the pledge.

4. Public Comment:

e A constituent gave comment concerning the fire fighter volunteers not being paid yet for their days
spent on the Minerva Fire in Quincy during the summer of 2017, She mentioned that the volunteers
should just be paid and the district should work out issues with the paperwork and contracts,

e A constituent gave comment coneerning the issue of paying the [ire fighter volunteers for the
Minerva Fire.

e A constiluent gave comment on a road easement shared with the district to the sewer ponds. She
gave a short report on the history of the relationship with the district and various stafl members, and
what she would like lo have the district do in accordance with road repairs and what she deems as
rude behavior from distriet stalt.

Information Consent Agenda:

e A motion to approve the item,(Minutes of Feb. 14, 2018) on the consent agenda was made by
Director Schramel and seconded by Director Shannon. This passes with a majority vote, 4- Yes, and
0- No, 1- Absent,(Director Heard).

6. Director’s Reports: Dircctor Dannemiller reported that he atiended and received a certificate for Ethics
Training and that he attended the Advanced Course Board Member Conference in Monterrey, in place of
Dircctor Admire, and he reports on the training courses he attended while at the conference, Director
Dannemiller and G.M. Gallagher attended the FASIS board meeting to present information for the
[VCSD to be considered for workers compensation insurance.

7. Fire Frequency Report: The board packet listed the calls for service/frequency information, Fire Chief
Balbiani reported that he attended classes on high performance CPR. air operations, and hazmat first
responders, He is scheduled to go to a leadership conference in Baltimore, Maryland in May. He
reported on shirts and other uniforms already ordered and a status update on the Genesee Fire event, and
possible reimbursement from the USES, It was discussed that the Personnel & Planning Committee meet

:.‘JI



L.

11.

12.
13.

with Chief Balbiani to review contracts and be assured that volunteers can be compensated as there are

specific state and federal laws conceming this. More information and meeting dates were discussed.

Committee Reports:

e Personnel & Planning: This committee did meet and the topics of discussion were: A quarterly
points system [or fire volunteers reimbursement, possible strategic planning meeting in May 2018,
possible grant projects with the Upper Feather River Watershed [RWM and to move forward with a
meeting scheduled for June 22, 2018, and a closed session for public employee performance
evaluation.

e Finance: Accountant John Breaux came from Quincy and Office Manager Titcomb were both
present. The board members were not present for the mecting. The financial documents were
available and forwarded to the board packet.

¢ Public Relations: This commitiee did meet and reviewed complaints in the office binder, updated,
signed. and mailed a letter concerning an ongoing issue at 712 Main Streel, identificd potential
media topics, and scheduled

¢  Ordinance: This committee did meet and items of discussion: Chapters 6 & 7 concerning weed,
rubbish, debris abatement, delensible space. alarm systems, water system rules. and customer
liability.

*  IVASA: Next meeting scheduled for July 10, 2015,

e  Ad-Hoc Parks Committee: Meetings scheduled for May 17 at the Greenville Park and another
scheduled for May 3™ after the Public Relations meeting,

New Business:

a. District Signage: Nothing new to report, Director Admire and Director Schramel will take a drive
around the valley lo the district facilities to take pictures and measurements for proper signage.

b. Parks Commercial Fees: A motion was made to table this item until a parks committee meeting can
be held with the G.M. to review the fees for the parks use by Director Schramel and seconded by
Director Shannon. This motion passes with 4- Yes and (- No votes, |- Absent, (Director Heard).

Old Business:

a. Public Hearing: This item was removed as the agenda was amended.

b. Committee Discussion and Appointments: It was recommended to add a Capital Improvement

Program Committee, (C[P Committee). No decision was made at this time.

Update on FEMA Funding for Wolf Creck Project: Small portion of the funds have been paid

towards the project. More reimbursement checks are coming.

d. Town Hall: Nothing new [rom the County concerning the town hall except a mention of a title
scarch. Nothing definitive at this time.

¢. Other Business I'rom the Floor: Nothing was presented at this time.

Closed Session: Public Employee Evaluation, G.M. (Gov. Code 54957): The board went into closed

session.

Report Out of Closed Session: No action was taken.

Adjournment: Adjournment was motioned and properly seconded. The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

=



Indian Valley Community Services District
“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperity.”

P.O. Box 899, 127 Crescent St. Greenville CA, 955947 ;
Phone (530) 284-7224, Fax (530) 284-0894 E"fﬂafd o
indianvalleycsd.com Email: ivesd@frontiernet.net Directors

Lae Anne Schramel
YWayne Dannemillar
Philip Shannan
Sobeart Heard

Mina Admire

Minutes
May 9, 2018
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
6:30 p.m. at the Greenville Community Town Hall
120 Bidwell Street, Greenville, California 95947

1. Call to Order/Roll Call: ;
¢ Directors: Direclor Schramel present, Director Heard present, Director Danncmiller present.
Director Shannon absent, Dircctor Admire absent.
¢ Staff: G.M. Gallagher, Acting Board Clerk/Secretary Towers, and Fire Chief Tony Balbiani,

2. Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Heard.

3. Agenda Approval:

e Dircctor Schramel made a motion to move items 13 and 14 until all board members are present.
Directors Schramel, Heard, and Dannemiller voled yes. Direetors Shannon and Admire were absent,
3 ves, (0 no, 2 Absent.(Director Admire, Director Shannon)

e A motion was made by Director Heard to approve the agenda. There were 3 yes votes, and 0 no, 2
Absent, (Director Admire, [hrector Shannon).

4. Public Comment:

e A constituent shared with the board photos of the Greenville park. She noticed that there were
children bicycling around electrical wires that were not marked as high voltage. She was also
commenting that there was a pump left oul as well as gloves and other equipment. Garcia was
wanting to call these issues to the attention of the board. Director Schramel did respond at this time
by saying that the board was aware of some of the problems at the park and that there are steps being
taken to remedy these situations. Schramel also reassured the constituent that some of these
problems have already been taken care of as well urging her to speak to GM Gallagher al a later time
so that he may be able to offer further clarification on the matter.

5. Finance Report:

~e M Gallagher discussed profit and loss budget. He suggests that they start up a beginning budget
session to get ready for July when the fiscal year ends and a new fiscal year begins. Certain areas of
the current budget arc a bit over, such as supplies GM Gallagher reports although other areas were
under budget. GM Gallagher anticipates that the budget will match up almost to the penny by the
end of the fiscal year. Gallagher goes through some of the checks that were sent out for April 2018
and cxplains seme of the purchases. Directors did not need any further clarification of the list of
checks for April 2018,

6. Other IVCSD Related Activities: Dircetor Schramel brought to the attention of board attendees that
May is Wildfire Awareness Month. Director Schramel thanked [ndian Valley Fire Chicf; Tony Balbiani
for attending. She informed attendees that there is a community chipping program available for Plumas
County residents in the State Responsibility Area. Program funding has been made available from a



9%

CAL FIRE SRA Fire Prevention Fund grant. The Plumas County Fire Safe Council will conduct up to
two chipping routes per year in each community and cach parcel owner can participate free ol charge,
Balbiani stated that the program has already been posted on the Indian Valley Fire and Rescue Facebook
page.

Committee Reports:

e Personnel & Planning: Wednesday. May 2. 2018 the committee convened at 3:30 p.m. at the
IVCSD office building where they adopted the agenda. Board Members talked about reimbursing
Volunteer Fire Department members, Schramel went over the notes found in the packet for
personnel and planning. Payments to fire volunteers are taxable Schramel points out. GM Gallagher
wants to develop a policy for reimbursing volunteers.

e Finance: Thursday, May 10, 2018 Director Admire and GM Gallagher looked at the checks and
balances for the 2017:2018 budget. They talked about the riding lawn mower the district is looking
at purchasing for the park. They asscssed the costs of renting a mower for short term maintenance of
the park and buying a mower. They concluded it would be more frugal to buy a mower as opposc to
conlinuing to rent one.

e Ordinance: Ordinance did not meet. Schramel wanted Lo bring to the attention of attendees that she belicves
Board Members should always call ahead i they can’t make a committee meeting.

o IVASA: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 is the next scheduled meeting at 5:30 p.m. in the TVESD office.

e Ad-Hoe Parks: Ad-Hoc park commitlee met Tuesday, May 1, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. af the Greenville
Community Park. Agenda was adopted. At this meeting Directors Schramel, Director Dannemiler.
[Laura Kerns, and Josie Litchfield reviewed the condition of the playground equipment. They
discussed getling the lumps out of the bark and leveling it out. Director Schramel reported that the
park’s equipment was actually not in too bad of shape. There is an opportunity to possibly get some
replacement modules as oppose to replaging larger portions of playground equipment. Possibly
replacing the climbing chains was addressed as well as possibly purchasing benches as oppose to
having picnic tables alone. There was talk about grant options for funding for such projects. They
also looked into prieing for powder coats for the playground cquipment and possibly separating the
equipment into more age appropriate areas, The Ad-hoc committee adjourned at 7:00 p.m. and
predict they will meet again in a couple of weeks as they plan to assess the costs of these changes
and possible purchases in the 2018/2019 budget. Director Schramel requested that GM Gallagher
and the [VCSD Staff do an update as to what has been done at the park.

s Ad-Hoe Fire: Fire Commitiee did not meet. Director Heard will be coming in to set up a date for the
next Ad-Hoe Fire Committee.

Fire Dept. Report: Fire Chief Balbiani went over fire rescue and activity list. The Chief reported that

‘he has been receiving very positive feedback from the community and that more and more people have

been showing up to Fire ealls. GM Gallagher congratulated Balbiani for working toward getting a grant
to cover most of the costs for him to go to the National Fire Chiel’s Conference. Director Schramel
inquired as to who would be acting Chief in Balbiani’s upcoming absence. Balbiani reported that he
believed Denny Wright would be acting as Chief during that time. Gallagher will follow up on this
matter and let the board know exactly who will be acting in the Chicf’s absence. Balbiani also talked
about billing customers whose Fire Dept. assists are outside of our Fire Districts. There were no further
questions about the Fire Dept. Report.

New Business:

a. Public Hearing- Addition to Chapter 6 Adding Weed Abatement, and Modification of Chapter 7,
Water Code, to Add Tmpact Fees, Backflow Regulations and Other Changes, Open the Public
Hearing, take input, waive the Reading and Adopt Resolution 2018-005. Discussion/Approval.

b. Strategic Plan Discussion- 'L'his is a carry over from the last couple of meetings. Finhorn has looked
over and revised the resolution, GM recommendation is that they adopt resolution w/ ordinances o take
place 30 days after approval by the beard. They reviewed all of the language in the resolution in the
committees and made necessary changes. He wants to open the public hearing and take comments about 1.



19:17 floor is opened for public comment. No public commenl. Wayne moves to adopl resolution
sceanded by Schramel. Heard asks for a roll call vole. The vote is as follows: Direet Schramel- Yes,
Director [leard- Yes, Director Dannemiller- Yes, 2- Ahsent, (Director Shannon, Director Admire).

¢. Park Commercial Fees; Discussion/Approval- Park commitiee developed fees for park use and
parbage fees. GM goes over items on page 63 of the Board Packel regarding park commercial
fecs and details therein. GM recommends that they adopt the fee recommendations. Large groups
pay the Chamber of Commerce to be under their insurance. If there are large events, we want to
require people to order porta-potties. If the district must do this, we would charge a fee. Heard
asks for public comment. No public comment. Dannemiller moves to adopt the
fees. Schramel seconds it. All in favor. 3 Yes 0 No, 2 Absent, (Direetor Shannon, Director Admire).

d. Adopt Resolution 2018-006 adopting the final *Upper Feather River Integrated Regional
Water Management Plan Update 2016™: Schramel made a motion to adopt the resolution,
which was seconded by Director Dannemiller. All in favor. 3 Yes, 0 Neo, 2 Absent, (Director
Shannon, Director Admire).

e. Adopt Resolution 2018-007 approving the corporate borrowing with Umpqua Bank.
Darmemiller moves to adopt resolution. Heard seconds the motion. Public comment. Fhere are no
public comments. 3 yes, 0 no, 2 Absent, (Director Shannon, Director Admire).

f. Consider purchase/financing of a new Lawn Maower for the Park. Discussion/Approval: The
finance committee has reviewed this issuc and are in favor of approving this
purchase. Schramel wants to make sure we buy locally ifat all possible. Dannemiller moves to
approve scconded by Schramel. No public comment. 3 yes. 0 no, 2 Absent, (Dircctor Shannon,
rector Admire). :

10. Old Business:

a. Committee Review; Discussion/Approval: The Ad-hoc committee was added to their line-
up. Nothing to report. There was a CIP committee discussed. DirectorSchramel says that they want
to further the diseussion about the C1P committee at the Personnel & Planning Committee.

b. Update on FEMA Funding for Wolf Creek Project; Discussion: GM Gallagher let the board
know that himselfand Water/Wastewater Operator Don Silva met with an engineer last week. They
arc thinking about drilling under the creck as opposed to over the creek. They are going to explore
some estimates on this matter. We haven't heard (rom FEMA however in terms of funding for this
project. No public comment

c. Water/Wastewater Work Order Report December; Discussion: No Discussion.

d. Town Hall; Discussion Gallagher hasn’t heard anything about the district taking over the lown hall

~ from the county,

e. Other business from the floor. Discussion: Schramel wants to have the live scan discussion at the
next ordinance committee, There was a comment in last month's finance notes requesting that the
cost of live scan be discussed by Planning and Personnel. There is an upcoming special meeting
where the Board will be going over the General Manager’s evaluation and discuss next year’s budget.

11. General Manager?’s Report March & April. Discussion: GM gocs over the General Manager’s Report.
Director Schramel brings to the attention of the board thal they have already gone over March's General
Mlanager’s Repaort,

12. General Manager’s Report, Discussion Closed Session: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION (Government Code scction 54957) Title: General Manager: Tabled

13. Report out of Closed Session: Tabled

15. Adjournment: Next Regular Meeting June 13, 2018, 6:30 p.m. at the Greenville Town Hall
Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.



The board packet and copies of the agenda are readily available on the website:

« www.indianvallevesd.com

s Physical copies can be made for you at the office for a small fee.

o Copies are available at the monthly meeting and any special meeting of the board.

Call the Board Clerk/Secretary if you require documents to be mailed to your physical/mailing address.

Signed Board Acting Chair Heard

Signed Acting Board Clerk Towers




TS EM IVCSD
D618
Check Detail
May 2018
Type Rt Daks Mainia Accouri Crigpinal Arount
Chank 1 D200 ATET Wiobility 10005 - Ploirms Rank 0447 252,01
Check 11634 DSH20E Basie Lak 1000% - Flumas Bank 9449 -1 366,73
Chack LR L R (T T R LA \Water Hoards 10005 - @onras Bark 34458 <1.041.00
Check 11673 nETaENta CHnCHIEEY 10005 - Flumas Hank 9444 -BRAY
Clhapnk HEY4  ps022014 “rescerd Tow and Hepair 10005 « Alurns Bank D448 <HR.A%
Check 1M0E DSHE20MA Curtis Toods lar Heraes 10005 - Flamas Bank 9444 ~115.67
Cleck 11741 LAk Rl ] k]l 10005 - Blamas Bank 3443 - 148 5 Water Plant Compabes
Lhesk 11687 DsMSe0ia Do Silva 10005 - Flumas Bank 9444 -226.44 Remburse
Thech VIRAE  DEM 20T Swergroen Markct 10045 - 2laras Bank 2449 -TRTE
Cheok P16 DRD2D18  Feather Publishing 1NN25 - Framas Bank 9444 -8d.25
Theck 11EIT  DSMGEDIA Feathar Publishing 10055 - 2iamas Dank 8449 -an.ag
Check 1MFd paaIE “pather Publishing 10 diris Bank B444 RLAIRER
Chics 11658 DROYEZMA Faather Rawvar Sodar Electric 100405 - 2ramas Dank 944% =TT
“hook 116a0 DaMge2an Farrellges 10025 - Fhnras Bank D448 A06.55
Checs, 11603 DEMSEDIR Fire Agencies Sallf Insurarce System 10005 - #lamas Bank 944% ~4.477.00 Warkars Comp
Thack 1igd DG Frenlier Sommarezations 10005 - Fhnras Rank D448 H50.04
Checs 11683 DEM VDR HALH 1000 mias Hank 9449 -205.02 Chioring
Chacs AR RO 20 Harris Computer Sysiems 10020 iras Rank D445 =1,242.00 Annual Fee
Chec, 704 DREZNZR Huoeder Hardear 10005 - Flumas Bank 9442 -3112
Thac A DROU2ME Jdean Jahns 10005 Plamas Bank 3442 =T50.00
Chack 11663 D8 0rz01 R Jeff Tigenh 10005 - Flumas Bank 9442 -81.02 Reimburse
Chach 66T DRDB2ME Jdenniter Martin 100905 « Pluras Bank 344% -200.00
hich 1680 DEAOENE Law Cffos of Gragery Eabarn 10005 - Flumas Bank Q443 -230.90
Chack, mron EMSENME MoWaslerGam 10045 - Flumas Dank 3449 -ATL3R
Chack MDY DSMS2ME MoMaster-Carr 10005 - Flumas Bank 94459 AT
Clhiech 114R4 SEMMZENR fahawhk Trading Ga. 100405 - Flumas Dank 9449 - 1R
heck 1662 DR0ENE Mountain Building HTIRDG - Flumas Bank 1443 -
Zheech 1670 OSMIEME WNapa 1005 - Flumas Dank 8449 -1ET A8
Check TE ORDABME mebworh Ineavation AI005 - Fliisas Bank 5443 A0 00 Annual Fee
Thech 11677 OROIEME  Nalwock Innavatlon 10005 - Flumas Cank 2449 -152.00
Chach NG0SRI peebwocl Inavation HIRDG - Fluas Bank 5443 2874
Chuch T1BRT  OEMIENE Paan Machirary TOUDS - Plurnas Cank 2449 50,16
hack Mr0? . O522208 PGAE D5 - Flurmas Bank 5443 A E1EE
Chech 11708 QRANTIIR PGAE T0EDS - Plumas Bank 443 -TE2AT
Chieh Mrog  ON2TNE PGAE TAR05 - Plurias Bank 2443 1reud
Chech 11875 SENZIEDR Plumas Doy Envircamantal Bealtn fU00S - Flumas Bank 9443 =210.00 Peal Parmit
Chack TN 228 Plumas District Hosaital 0E0S - Plurnas Bank 3449 13000 Pre employment
Chech 1167 PEORFR Rantal Gays 40004 - Plurnas Sank 2443 -27E40 Mawar Ranlal
Chack T894 QR0 Fauers Ergineering, Inc. 0005 - Plurnas Saih 4L ~450.00
Ghech 1602 OEMNEAE Jauars Frgivmaring, Ine, I0S - Plumas Sank 942l -3415.00 FEMA projact
Chack 11687 LA T Tt 1 Scalt Tannor Business Squipment 0005 Plurnas Smik 3440 <7133
Chech 11718 SEELEIR Siwera Sascaln Aqorsgala A0085 - Plurnas Sank 3423 -326.13
Chach 11676 DRI HET Ol Cardlock D05 - Plumas Sank 9440 -hn2
Ghech 17 OE2IFOE 33T Qil Casdlosk 10005 - Pliemas Sank 2239 -3T5.02
Chuch T1GA DROBERE Tashlauna Towers, MO0 - Plumas Sank 961l -T1.55 Ralmburss
hech 1 0822EME Thatcher Company of C& WS - Plismas Sank 2243 7144
S hech 1671 ORDIENME Tha Braaus Group WA0E - Plumas Bapk 348 -R50.00
Chack LR T i D T The Collins @ines Co. A0S Plumas Bata 2441 1158
G heck 703 OSMEEME Tractoer Supaly 10005 - Plumas Bars 3344 -0,326 29 Mower
i hack THHE OR0U2ME US Hank 10005 Plumaz Bara a4 -1,307 61 Credit Carg
Chech 11705 DR22r201R J5A BlusBock 10aN0% - Plumas Hani 344% -255 53
Chnck TIEID DEMM2EXH Wasle ¥anagemend 12005 Plumaz Bark 8443 -15.70
£ hock 11669 05032018 Wayne Davaemiller 12005 - Plumas Bank 944t -1%3.00 Reimburse
Chech 11661 DROMEIR Walls Fargo 10003 Plumas Dank 8449 10237
i hiack, Al DRS2NE Wells Fargo 10003 - Plansas Bank 1445 102,32
Chuch 11664 DEOWEDIR ‘Waslern Nevars Supply 12002 Plumas Bank 9449 -456.90
Chack TR0 DsM0e01E Wild Hare Sign Ca. 10003 - Plurss Bank 2445 203,74
Tl TIREE  DEOWEDTH Yaws H2OD Pro 10005 Plumas Bank 3449 -1.000.00 Park Fump
-2z 16420
Aayrall
LialaFiy Thack RN CulckBacks Payrall Serace 10065« Prumas Bank 3449 321440
Llabedy Gheck 0500200 CawickPachs Payrall Sereios 1005 - Plaimas Bank S449 420295
Linkilily Clhack nsM42n7 8 EFT - 944 10055 « Flumas Bank 2449 -2 AN ThH
Liablity Sheck [EIE e IR CLFT-EDD 10005 - Flumns Bank 5443 -Biv.d2
Liahility Clwck iR E:Re]IRE: ) EFT - 44 10005 - Flurnas Sank 9449 5000 3R
Liabillity Gheck 0scidE0E CPT-EDD TOR05 - Flurnas Sank 4sd QU]
Clack USZE2018 Blue Shied of C& HIGDS - Plurnay Sank 044 -2,309.24
27,580

Aagn 1 at 1



123 PM
NAMA R
Accrual Basis

Dudhiriny WcanrsS zanres

ncome
anan4 -
it
apaa -
A03A -
i
) ek
AEET
3135 -
33

Sorvica Charge Sawar
Service Charges Wala
‘Water Use

Faralins Warar

Tax Ruvarue

Interest Kevenae
GrnAt Ravaitin

Mz Revenue

Trmnsfer In

Tatal Income

Expansn
0010
40011
AI01E
Lo L]
40076 -
s
LU
Annas -
Az
HU02E -
ANN2A -
Ay -
40031 -
A3 -
A0S -
A004n -

Salares png Wages - 5T
Salaries and Wages < 01

Pagar Duly

CC Sereditz

Workars Compensaban
Mapaivg & TAD & 513 & Salwars
Actezmisirgilagal Motces
INEUFAACE

Cammunicatian

Cfice Expense

Rantilaass

Memoershpy

Fratessianal Service
Sisteoiar Pagmants

Travel, Cducavan and Trairmg

vonioh Exprnses

AZ041 Fuaal

A2 Hepairs
41043 Mileage Reimbursemaent

Taldl ACCET Wehicln Sxpsnas

Ap0sl -

tlities

40051 - Ekecinc

ANRER - Garbage
a5 Fropanzsioil
40050 - Utidies - Sther

Todal 4005 - UEldies

56
40057
D08

Buppaiss
Pastags
Aapairs and Mairinaance

Stete Raduered Eng, Reports

- Permits and Irspections

Training

Safety

Prepery Tac
Acrialbeggice Expenyn
I'ransfer dut

*Pagrall Expenses

Tata Expenze

Hil drdinary Incams

Ciher IncemeiExpensn

Otner Incams

Jau00 - atner Ircame

Taral Ciher Incoene

e Eapariss
Ceher Miscel
A0ANON - LIS,
s0sl < UED
G05S0G - Capl

llaneous Expense
A Dabl Saruice Faymanis
A Reseows Ragoirement 10%omd

Eal Imarcemanls

50507« Loeng Torm Arae] Rasbreg

s0508 - RDA

COFnbae Co. Dald Sers@RF

Totnl Caher Expansa

Mal dihar Incema
LE T

IVCSD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2017 through June 6, 2018

TOTAL
Jul 1 17 - Jand 13 Bisslipesd & Dwar Badyal =noal Sndigal
[EIE e
R Ry
Ie 16 S0 e
HH A5 LIy ¥
232887 12 2357000
£4H.55 FETTLE 276,55 2IRTN
2EaAAT STOUEEA 0 FERA LR B Tihak
1240 0 -38C.26 1.0%
252 3393531 ZRZESEO0 137
120 122 34 Toasd vEa a0 -107B24.42
R ERE FIEE00 -1E.E25 46 a5 0%
BEE 2 EELD -1,2EEDD 0757%
Ch il ArEnon qH1Y HORE ]
1965357 4 LEOCG -£.306.13 TH AN
de Ty S, E1L L
o FLOLT
S QARHCIER
£ LRI ELELIEE
1312 E0 TRETE LG
T E KR
LEARRE] LHEEE
4515 LCEa L
E R Ra] e RELEE
161 06 nEr
TRIG G “EECOLC
*ECOED
“TCCCCC
[KiW
1 R ED FEECDECE
B R A e
*BIELCC
¢ COCE -2; 2601 A%
LLC 1£2.07 E A

THGTTHE

JCCEC LD

Ad, ¢ 4L

WL
72 nr
ERE2EG.LCC

0L

EnATRL

et

LK (1K [aiEE} airs

(EX K} [EX k] i s
(s iy
FAETO 1AETANT
ooo 17100 BTN
LT ek 2 R 156 365 3
o a1 1] K
537114 AT 2 IT A
o7 AR AT A57 AINHY SRR A3
7 AT L5 Z1NEKD A4 43
T Banlact 3067605

Fage 1 of 1



ER #
18-4-1
18-4-2
18-5-3
15-5-4
1k-h-h
1k-h-b
AR-0-§
AR-5-E
1B-5-9

1d-5-1100

18-%-11
18-5-12
18-5-11
148-5-14
18-5-14
18-5-1h
18-5-17
18-5-14
18-5-14

Date

5/372018

54372018

5/5/2018

L4¥/a018

Lfo/2018
5132018
Li1Ff2018
LA1FF2018
LS18/2018
5/15/2015
50192015
L0 2018
sipafanis
LA 2015
426 2008
sS2e2018
B23fa0as
572872018
/20 0008

May 2018 Indian Valley Fire & Rescue Activity

Call Time 05 Time

17
11:39

Bl
1314
1000
1602
18:50
2520
18:25
1502
14:20
12:24
1207
17:35
11:41
1343

250
14:22

214

221
11:43

2:44
19:13
1c00
1E:05
1E:55
21:22
16:30
11:05
14:3e
12:29
13:.07
1740
11:45
13:52

8:5e
14:25

6:15

On Scene
2:35 Mid
11:43 Mad
B:45 Mied
18:23 Med
10:06 WVA
16:08 Med
16:59 Nied
21:25 Med
16:45 Med
1110 Med
1440 Med
12:35 Med
13:27 Med
17:43 Med
11:46 Med
14:05 Med
803 Med
14°30 Med
6:18 Med

Type # Description

1 Mledical &350

2 Mladical Asgisl

3 medical assist f Choking Taddlar

3 Madical &szisl

2 Traffic Contl

3 Lift Assist f Pro-amb Care

3 Lift Assist S Pro-amk Cargf 12 Satuo
3 Lift Assist f Precamb: Care

2 Lift Assist / Pre-amb: Care

3 Lift Assist f Pre-amb: Caref 1P Satun
2 Madical &ssisl S High 3P

2 Madical Aszist f Low BP

1 Pra-Ami Cane

3 Lift Assist

3 Madical Asist

1 Madical Assist S Assaull Vistm

3 Pra Amb Caref Setup 1 2

2 Lift Assist f Pre-amb Care

2 Madical Assisl

#= Mumrber of Personnel respnsding

Area
Greenvi'le
Greenvila
Greenvila
Greenvilla
Greanvilla
Greanvilla
Graanvilla
Taylorsyills
Graeanvilla
[
Graanvilla
Graanvilla
Graanvillz
Craanvillz
Graanvilis
Cragnvils
Craanyle
Craanyils

Craamville

Location
Private
Privata
Private
Private
Stempdli Lene
Privata
Privata
Privata
Privata
Priwata
Mrivata
Privata
Privata
Privaka
Frivata
Frivats
Frivate
Trvate
Frvate

otal Lalls - 29
Mzdical- 28
MV -1

Training, Drills & Activities

= Conductod anmoal safery ingpection of all trucks

= with CLH.B,

= Trained volurtesss on rescue orocedures gne use of

= bae Hurst bonl aws of life).

> PReolaced supply hoss gnoseveral angines and

= trginzd volunteers o hase oads and eol's.



Indian Valley Community Service District Staff Report

To: Phil Shannon, Board Chairperson

From: Chris Gallagher, General Manager

Topic: Review and Comments on Proposed 2018-2019 Budget
Date: June 13, 2018

Summary:

Attached is the work that has been done on the budget that will be
proposed at the July 11 meeting. The finance committee has discussed
and is satisfied with the budget. The difference between the 2017-2018
Adjusted Budget and the proposed 2018-2019 budget is about $233,000
($1,482,951). Otherwise, the budget has remained fairly consistent
over the past three years (2015-2016 $1,189,203, 2016-2017 $1,086,616
2017-2018 $1,249,570).

The entire budget document has been included for review (20 pages).

Recommendation:

Recommend that the board review the budget, make recommendations
and have it prepared and ready for adoption on July 11, 2018.



Vs

2019

Indian Valley Community Services

E

District Budget

=fhis is a working or living document. It will be updated on an as-needed basis throughout the year.



INDIAN VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT*

District History:

November 26, 1974 Plumas County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 74-2670 ordering
the combination of the Greenville Sanitary District, Greenville Lighting
District and the Greenville Fire Protection District to become the Greenville
Community Services District (CSD) without election and designated the
initial Board ol Directors.

September 9, 1993 Taylorsville Fire Department was brought under the umbrella of the
Greenville CSD and renamed the Indian Valley Community Services
District (TVOSD or the District).

April 14, 1999 Sorsoli Water Company was purchased by the District and became Crescent
Mills Water as part of the [VCSD.

July 25, 2002 Bidwell Water Company was purchased by the District and became
Greenville Water as part of the [VCSID.

Service Area: The Indian Valley Community Services District supplies water and/or sewer
services to the communitics of Greenville, Tayforsville and Crescent Mills and fire protection
services to Greenville, Taylorsville, Genesee and North Arm in the beautiful Indian Valley arca
o’ Plumas County, California. The District has approximately 800 water and wastewater
customers.  According to the 2010 census, there were 2,479 residents within the Districl.  The
average houschold income is slightly more than $30,000 annually.

Departments: There are five distinet functional areas (here after referred to as “departments™)
managed by the District including: water, wastewater, fire. parks and street lighting.

Water Department; Funding for the water systems is collected through uscr fees. All
water users have meters, which were installed in the 1980's. All water in the District is
chlorinated. ‘The District has two distinct water systems.

In the Greenville system, there are two water tanks: 720,000 and 92,000 gallons.
The well produces 270 gallons per minute or approximately 1,000,000 gallons per
day. The District owns the water rights to Round Valley Reservoir. a 487 acre lake
with 5200 acre feet of water which is retained as a backup. The reservoir dam was
built in 1865. Therc are 582 customers with 26 miles of pipe on this system.

The Crescent Mills system has one tank that is 231,000 gallons and is filled by the
spring in the Green Mountain Mine. There is also a well that produces
approximately 30 gallons per minute. The water is treated for lron and Manganese
with a Greensand Uilter Plant. Sodium Hypochlorite and Potassium Permanganate
arec added prior to the filtration process. This system serves 83 customers by gravity
feed. The District also owns the water right to North Creek and Buckeye Springs.
There arc 82 customers with 3 miles of pipe on this system.



Wastewater Department: Funding for the wastewater systems is collected through
user fees, NOTE: Greenville has a separate assessment for an expansion. The
Wastewater system also consists of two distinet systems:

In the Greenville system, there are 575 users, 11 miles of pipe, five pump stations
and 29 acres ol ponds (5 total). This system handles 67,000 gallons of wastewater

each day.

In the Tapforsville svstem, there are 93 users, 3 miles of pipe, one lift station and
an 81,000 gallon septic tank. This svstem handles 11,500 gallons ol wastewater
cach day.

Indian Valley Fire Department: Funding for the fire departiment is collected by
Plumas County Tax Collector through property taxes/assessments and allocated
annually to the District. The department includes four fire stations: Greenville,
Taytorsville, North Arm and Genesee. Each station has its own equipment and
volunteer fire personnel who respond from nearby residences. The July 2013 150 rating
was determined to be 04/4Y.

Parks Department: Funding [or the parks department is collected by Plumas County
Tax Collector through property taxes/assessments and allocated annually to the District.
This department includes three parks: Greenville Community Park (7.5 acres north of
Greenville off Hot Springs Road), Triangle Park (.02 acres i Greenville), and Chuck
Clay Park (.3 acres in Taylorsville). NOTE: The pool next to the Chuck Clay Park in
Taylorsville is operated by the Indian Valley Recreation and Parks District {IVRPD).

Street Lighting Department: Funding for this department is collected by the Plumas
County Tax Collector through propertly taxes/assessments and allocated annually to the
District.  The Lighting Distriel 15 consists of 75 street lights located throughout
Greenville and Taylorsville.

Board of Directors: The District is administered by an elected Board of Directors. The Board
consists of 53 directors who elect a Chair and Vice-Chair annually. Each dircetor serves a four-
vear term with no term limit. The next regular election will be held in November 2017 for 2
dircctor positions. Dircetors must be registered voters of Plumas County and live within the arca
served by the District (Government Code 23041 & 61040 (b)), Any openings on the Board must
be filled by the Board within 60 days of a vacancy. The Board of Supervisors may appoinl a
Director from the 61° day through the 90" day. I no appointment is made, a special election must

be held to fill any and all vacancies.

Employees: The District maintains eight (8) employees: five (5) [ull-time {Chief Plant Operator,
Office Manager, two Water/Wastewater Operators and a Receplionist/Meter Reader) and three (3)
less than full-time (General Manager, Fire Chief, and Park Maintenance). The Indian Valley Fire
Department currently has 20 volunteers., The District additionally contracls personnel for
cnginecring, legal and bookkeeping services.



Funding: The District acquires funding from three (3) separatc sources: [Properly
taxes/assessments, service charges and grants,

Property taxes/assessments: Funding for the District’s fire, parks and lighting departments
collected by Plumas County Tax Collector through property taxes/assessments and allocated
annually to the District. As a result of CA Proposition 218 & 26 legislation, taxes cannot be
raised without approval of the voters within the District.

Service Charges: Rates collected directly by the District from customers for having the
ability to connect Lo the water and/or scwer system(s). Via the Prop 218 process, a rate 3 year
increase was evalualed in FY 2014/15, adopted and is reflected in this budget.

Grants: Grants are critical to the overall program of work and grant development is part of
the ongoing District workload.



IVCSD MISSION STATEMENT

In order to have a functional and valued budeet, the District must have a clear Mission lo abide
by The Indian Valley Commumity Service District's mission is to;

“Provide and manage the necessary services for our community’s
health, safety, well-being, and prosperity.”

GENERAL MANAGER’S MESSAGE

I, Chris Gallagher, am in my lourth year with the District. The staff continue to look for ways to
streamline our processes and keep costs down. This past year, with the approval of the Board, the
District: purchased a new computer system for the office, four new (gently used) engines for the
fire department to replace aging units, improved the use and [unctionality of the North Arm Fire
Station, placed a fire unit back in the Genesee Station and replaced water laterals throughout the
Greenville area.  We will continue to improve our water/wastewaler systems by applying for
planning grants offered by Department of Water Resources for both the Greenville and Crescent
Mills systems.

The most advantageous accomplishment for the District was the successlul refinancing of our
water debt that went into effect at the beginning of this last vear. This change shorten the length
of our debt by approximately 10 years. And, by lowering the interest rates [rom 4-4.5% down to
2.85% we saved approximately $560,000 in interest alone. Refinancing will allow the District to
become debt free around 2030!

This year, wastewater is going [rom a part-time employee to full-time. In the past, we have split
this position between wastewater and parks. However, with the anticipated workload in the
upcoming vears with the planning grants, we need a [ull ime employee in this position.

We again applied to CalFire for the Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant for much needed equipment.
The request is for the maximum allowed amount of $18827. The grant requires we pay half
{$9.413.50), Wec need to continue applying for this annual grant to ensure we have the proper
equipment for the volunteers fighting fire in our community, We are planning to standardize the
fire department signs and make them consistent around the District.  Our new Fire Chief will
continue with training and recruiting of staff in this fiscal year!

The District was successful in obtaining a Planning Grant from the Department of Water Resources
and we will be working on locating leaks and mapping our current infrastructure in preparation for
repairs in the coming vear. This is a project that 1s long overdue and will assist the District in
saving money in the long run through the use of less resources o pump water.

The largest project in the upcoming year will be the repair of the Greenville sewer pipe crossing
Woll Creck. We arc working with FEMA and Cal OES to secure funding to repair the break
caused by the February 2017 storm. This is a large project that will consume our time!



IVCSD GOALS - Fiscal Year 2018/19

1. Maintain and Improve District Infrastructure.

d.

d.

.

Replace Greenville Park playground andfor other facility upgrades by
combining available grants and Capital Improvement tunds

Begin Work on the Greenville Planning Project
Install TVCSD facility signage at the parks, fire stations & pool
Complete the Wolf Creck Crossing Project

Paint the exterior of the Taylorsville Fire Station

2. Improve District Fiscal Resources

a.

£

d.

Continue to collect outstanding debts through the use of reconciliation
agreements and other tools

Sell all property and vehicles designated as surplus (continued from 16/17)

Continue to seek additional grants for District projects including IRWM,
Fire and Park grants (DWR, Prop1, State Parks ctc.), shovel ready projects,
ete.

Make Facility Improvements that allow for collection of additional
operating fundsd

3. Provide for Greater Departmental Efficiencies and Safety

d.

Develop firefighter's certified training and new volunteer orientation.
Supply safety and communication equipment to all registered volunteers

Ensure all vehicles pass inspection through annual maintenance checkups
with certified mechanic.  Complete monthly review of weekly
maintenance records,

c. Continue to apply for Cal Fire equipment grants and other grants annually.

Review and implement source water protection plan



BUDGET LINE ITEM TERM DEFINITIONS

REVENUE:

30314

30315

31321

31326

31327

31330

31331

Service Charges: A monthly fee established through a rate study and a vote ol the Distriet
charged to customers for having the ability to connect to the water and/or sewer system(s).

Water Use Revenue: [stablished rate charged for each (1) unit {748 gallons) use per
manth.

Property Tax Revenue: Parcel tax levied by Plumas County and collected by the Plumas
County Tax Collector on properties within the District for general fund departments
including: Fire, Parks and Lighting. NOTE: Tax liens the District issues on properties
are funded back to water or sewer as related.

Interest Revenue: Interest acerucd on some bank accounts containing Reserves or other
funds.

Grant Revenue: Funds that are actively pursued from various sources each year, but not
budgeted unless funds will be secured in the applicable Fiscal Year.

Misc. Revenue: Monthly fees charged for the 10% Debt. Reserve (52.44 monthly in
Greenville and $1.54 monthly Crescent Mills), and the Plumas County loan for the USDA
expansion covering the Greenville Water System ($3.00 monthly). Other unclassified
funds are recorded here.

Transfer In: Funding collected from other department funds to pay for administrative
costs based on income to each department.

EXPENSES: Salaries and Benefits

40010

40011

40012

40015

40016

Salaries & Wages: Wages paid to employees including all mandatory payroll taxes
including, but not limited to, vacation pay and sick leave.

Overtime Wages: Funds paid lo employees for time worked in excess of 8 hours per day
or 40 hours per week. Limited to unexpected or ongoing excessive project demands.

Pager Duty: $100 per week paid to a designaled employee to be locally available Lo
respond to emergency calls.

Health Benefits: The District provides medical, dental and vision insurance for regular,
non-probationary, full-time employees.

Workers Comp: This is insurance paid by the District for on the job, work related injuries.



EXPENSES: Services and Supplics

40017
40018

40023

40024

40025

40026

40027

40031

40035

40041

40042

40051

4052
HI053
4055

40056

HI057

4061

40062

40068

Mapping, CAD, GIS & Software: All computer non-hardware computer related items.

Advertisement/Legal Notices: The District is required to make certain notices public by
placing ads in the newspaper.

Insurance — Liability: To differentiate from Workers Comp Insurance, this is our liability
insurance that is not included in Employee Benefits,

Communications: Covers phone services, lines for the lift stations and computer lines.

Office Expense/Billing Stock, Supplies: Anv and all expenses having to do with office
operations, office equipment. supplics for regular business in other departments and daily
operational items.

Rent & Lease: Office rental, copier rental and anything else that is rented.

Memberships: The District pavs for professional memberships into District related
organizations including CSDA, CRWA, Chamber of Commerce, ete.

Professional Services: We utilize professionals such as Attomeys, Bookkeeping Services,
Auditor, and other business related prolessionals.

Travel, Meetings & Training: This account is used to pay all expenses for job related
meetings and training,

Vehicle Expenses: Fuel: Cost for fuel for all vehicles (i.c. fire trucks, maintenance
vchicles, cte.)

Vehicle Expenses: Repairs: Any and all repairs on District owned vehicles, NOTE: We
have separated luel and repairs in an attempt to keep track of total vehicle costs.

Utilities: Electric: Costs paid to PG&E for power for the office, lift stations, walter plants,
etc.

Utilities: Garbage: Costs for garbage removal from the office, parks, water plant, ctc.
Utilities: Propane/Qil: Hcating and generator fuel products,
Small Tools: Tools used regularly that do not amount to capital items.

Supplies: Hems that are required Tor repairs on systems, other supplies not including ofTice
items, and any other small equipment.

Postage: The amount required to send out billing or other parcels by mail.

Repairs and Maintenance: This account is used to pay for more pricey items that fail
throughout the yvear and are in need of immediate replacement.

State Required Engincering/Testing Reports: Any use of Engineering Services and all
Water and Wastewater testing is charged to this account.

Permits and Inspections: The District pays Penn Credit, Plumas County Permits and
State Water, Wastewater Fees, & Dam Fees,



EXPENSES: Services and Supplies (continued)
40075 Safety: These are items needed to provide for safe operations by our employees,

40078 Property Tax: Typically Districts are not required to pay property taxes. However, we
have one parcel that did lay outside the District’s sphere of inlluence, causing us to have
to pay the tax.

40110 Transfer Qut: The amount, based on a sct percentage of income, each department pays
toward the funding of the Admin account for administrative costs to support each
department.

EXPENSES: Debt and Reserves

50500 USDA Debt Service: Loans made to the Department’s specific funds are repaid by each
fund once annually until the loan 1s repaid.

50501 USDA Reserve Requirement 10%: USDA loans require an annual 0% reserve payment
until the loan is repaid.

50505 Operating Reserve: This is the funding put aside in case the amount budgeted does not
cover for the total expenses for the year.

50506 Capital Improvements: Funds available for capital purchase of single items over $3,000
and projects that exceed $5.000,

S0507 Long Term Asset Reserve: An attempl is made by the District each year to pul into
reserves 0% of its income into reserve,

50508 SRF: These arc other Debts the District has outstanding that require an annual payment
until repaid.

USDA Loan 4.5% - The loan obtained to expand sewer services to other residents that were
initially outside the District Boundaries.

USDA Loan 4.25% - The loan obtained to purchase the Greenville Rescue Engine.

UMPQUA Bank Loan 2.85% - The loan that consolidated all of the previous Water debt
{Greenville Water System Purchase, Greenville Water Swstem. Crescent Mills Water
System Improvements, and Greenville Water Pipe Replacement). This loan had a present
value savings of over $300,000 and cut the length of payments from 235 years to 13 years.

State Revolving Fund (SRIF) — The loan that paid for the drilling of the Crescent Mills Well.

State Water Control Board — This is a debt that went to collections during the embezzlement.
We pay S300/month with no interest out of the water budget.

Plumas County Community Development Grant — This grant is only paid back to Plumas
County Community Development when a new customer activates a hookup in the District.



COMMUNITY

Board of Directors

Phil Shannon, Lee Anne Schramel,

Robert Heard,

Mina Admire, Wayne Dannemiller

s

Chris Gallagher
General Manager

Jeff Titcomb Don Silva
— Anthony Balbiani ,
Board Clerk/Office Fire Chiaf Chief Plant
Manager Operator

John Hunter
Assitant Chief

Tashiuana Towers

Receptionist/Meter

Park Maintenance
Jason Gray-Powers

Reader

Frank Hanson
Assistant Chief

Operator in
| Training

Sherri Coates

Dennie Wright
Assistant Chief

Gearge Wolley

- 16 Volunteers

Water Treat Il




Indian Valley Community Services District
Budget Comparison
8718 3:51 PM

Total Enterprise

Revenues
Semvee Charges
Water Use Revenue
Grant Ravenue
Misc Revenue
FProperty Taxes & Co Loan & USDA Reserves
Transfer In
Total Revenue

Expenses
SALARIES AND BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages
Cvartims Wages
Pager Duty
Health Banefit
Workers Comp
Total Personnel Expense

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Mapping & CAD & GIS & Software
Advertising/Legal Molices
insurance - Liability
Communications
Food and Housahold
Ofice Expense/Billing Stock, Supplies
Rent & Lease
Mernbizrships
Professional Services
Travel, Meealings & Training
YWehicle Expanse
Fue!
Fepairs
Utilities
Ltility - Electrical
Litility - Garbags
Liility - Propanafzil
Small Tools
Supplies
Postagea
Rapairs & Mainlenance
State Required Eng./Testing Reparts
Permits and Irspections
Safety
Froperty Tax
Transfer Out
Total Services and Supplies

UEDA Debt Service

2D Raserve Requirement - 10%: prmotsiyr

Dperaling Resarve

Capital Improvermenls

Long Term Asset Reserve

RCACY Plumas County Debt Serdice/SREF
Total Debt & Reserve

Total Expenses

5017 At 17118 Actual Fiscal Year
GI3012017 iR E:] 1819 Budget

5517 BES $518,311 FaATHH1G 5565 352
T169,504 $137,743 F147, 332 $171,000
5198 887 $119,754 F28 451 $447 534
$153,174 RN 5744 $55,387
$280,3210 F212,874 F232 967 Fzan vv0
$247 629 F2aa.611 $252,383 24 (I,.’:':Z}E
31,151,742 1,250,798 $1."|4'|"."|45_ $1,725,512
$226:2l3? $287.300] 513,695 $341, 748
F22 665 57.498) 57 485 50404
£2,100 54,800 23,880 54,000
F15.642 BZZ. 78R 510,848 527,732
F26,542) 27,484 Gad 552‘ 527,588
$293,256 $350,827 $393 480 $410,553
50 B 50 $4.200

0 BT Foar $1.000
SE0227 $38,790 F22.520 $22,000
513,578 F17 451 $13.128 F13,214
E0 $1,700
315,794 $12 686G 510,220 F11,800
511,016 F13,911 58,514 512,843
575 53,582 54,5319 53,030
332,214 $44, 828 243,035 27,800
4,186 £5.451 513,914 519,250
$2.716 $10.595| 312,683 $11.080
F7 602 B18.277 $19.248 $16,150
F54,203 556,437 Fa2 9Bz $58,686
31,881 31,408 Fad F1,825
$5.770 $7 6Ed $5.447 $i6,450
B0 52,200

$13.608 F24 17 $49,413 $33,384
53473 $3,189 53,768 22,876
F16.318 F12 B9 F20,096 214,300
50,622 $5 85T 231,823 515,000
60,051 $47.6ET a7 422| 536,724
$128 23478 52.988 §7. 307
$287 5612 | FA0E $300
%247.629 264,611 $252,393 $239,589
3562431 S600,407 $606,913 $563,532
$181,551 3148 441 $67,325 5223865
$17,767 S0 51,571 51,6871
0 20 H0 $0
§6,839| $165,701 525,962 §463,327|
$72.616 BT0T 261,000 $36,850
F13.200 $23.059 54,542 $4 542
$2092.023 $338,028 $190,400 $?5ﬂ,25§
$1,147, 71 $1,208,262 %1,190,801 31,724,341

N



Indian Valley Community Services District

FY 18/19 Budget
67118 351 PM

Total Budget - Summary

Revenues
30314 Service Charges
30315 Watar Use Revenug
31321 Property Taxes & Co Loan & Reserves
31328 Interest Revenue
31327 Grant Bevenus
31330 Misc Revenus
313531 Transfer In
Total Revenuea

Expenses
SALARIES AND BEMEFITS
40010 Salaries & Wages
40011 Quwertime Wages
40012 Fager Duty
40015 Heslth Bensfit
40016 Warkers Comp
Total Personnel Expense
% WC
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
40017 Mapping & CAD & GIS & Softwars
40018 Advertsing/Legal MNotices
40023 Insurance - Liability
40024 Communications
Faod and Household ltams
40025 Ofice ExpensalBilling Siock, Supplies
40026 Rent & Lease
40027 Memberships

430531 Professicnal Services

40035 Travel, Meetings & Training
Yehicle Expenss

43041 Fuzl

40042 Repairs
Litilives

40051 Wtility - Electrical

40052 Utility - Garbage

40053 Utility - Propaneici

43055 Small Tocls
40056 Supplies
42057 Postage
40061 Repairs & Maintenanoce
40062 State Reguired Eng./Testing Reparts
40068 Permits and Inspacions
40075 Safety
40078 Progerty Tax
40110 Transfer Out
Total Services and Supplies

50500 Debt Service

EDS01 USDA Reserve Recuirement - 10% prtshyr

505056 Opearating Resarve

EOS0E Capital Improvemants

E-DS':J'T: Lang Term Asset Reserve

B0508 RCALCY Plumas Counly Debl ServicedSRF
Total Expenses

Operating Income

Aggregate of Departments

Wastewater Water Fire Park Lighting Total Admin
2 1 3
22.7% 56.4% 15,2% 4.2% 1.5%
5204.156 $361, 206 S0 0 0] 566,383 $0
20 $171.000 a0 B0 & $171.000
B15 844 545,085 $130,000] 430001 312850 $245770
SE00
£120,000 F260,000 547 434 $0 B 5447434 $0
Fid, 104 $9,050 527,500 H00 $i2 Bl 263,807 $i1,500
F230, 580
%355,105 5864,321 5204,934 343400  $15713 $1,483473 $241,289
$E6,325 %09 626 $25,410 $8,045 B0|  E201,d455 F140,203
53,500 $3,500 $i 5404 0 §7,404 S, 000
52,000 2,000 $0 &0 ] $4,000 G0
$10,200 $id, 840 H0 &0 an $18,140 $5,502
53,474 $5,071 50,048 F412 a0 18,905 %, 760
[ $87,513 5119,136 $35,358| 58,901 $0]  $250,908 5159,645
13% 18% 36% 1% 32%
$0 0 20 &0 Ha 50 $iL, 200
H0 0 50 0 $i 0 $1,000
H0 &0 55,000 0 $o ha, 000 17,000
51,803 31,688 $549 By 0 $d 142 072
a0 F250 $400 FR00 0 $i1,400 5300
33,000 53,800 $250 550 E ] $6,800 55,000
$1,000 51,000 0 $0 F0 52,000 $10.943
R0 $500 FEn T £D 51,250 51,780
ha, D0 55,000 FR00 50 30 &7 .600 520,000
H1,000 21,000 512,250 0 30 $14,250 55,000
$3,000 53,000 $4,500 %500 B 511,000
§2,000 5d,150 B0, 000 =0 $0 16150 50
$9, 935 232,385 $i2,500 562 §11.450 556,956 51,750
&0 S8 0 51,900 i %1,925 $
$1.950 51,800 51,700 $200 B §5,750 5700
FE00 $i1,000 51,200 200 $o ha, 200 T
$5.000 §20,000 52 588 53,800 0 $31, 558 &2,000
$1.185 $1,188 &0 $i 0 52,376 $a00
$4.000 4,500 2,300 $1,500 0 F12,300 2000
H5.000 $10,000 B0 $0 30 $i15,000 a0
21,183 $15,231 S0 SE00 30 $36, 724 20
2,000 $2.000 $2,500 S307 30 SR.E07 F500
$300 B0 $0 50 $0 $300 S0
$54,360 $135,127 %36,423| $10,036 £3,634| $239,589 50
$120,290 $243,448 $83,010| $19.855) $15,084 5481787 $81,745
F16, 544 F13 G0 $15,712 50 i8] 3223865 i
F0 30 51,571 %0 50 $1,571 $C
H0 &0 50 30 S0 F0 $i0
B0, 000 $280,000 fas. 827 514,500 20| B483E27 50
510,900 525 500 20 i 2550 $36,950 B0
$0 B B2 0 F0 0 24 542 20
§355,247 5864,236 $204,478  $43,356  $15.634 51,482,951 §241,389
Spraead Costs
(F142) a5 3458 fidd 579 5521 -




Indian Valley Community Services District
FY 17/18 Budget

Adjusted Mid-Year Budget
Total Budget - Summary Aggregate of Departments
YWastewater Water Fire Park Lighting Total Admin
Lesser 5 Amaount 2 1 k'
Graater $ Amount
Revenues 23.0% 57.8% 14.8% 2.7% 1.6%
0314 Service Charges £191,930 F259 501 50 $0 0|  F531.528 Ho
0315 Water Use Revenus 0 $169,500 S0 3o $0[  F168,500
31321 Property Taxes & Co Loan & Reserves F17 715 243,085 S131.220]  $25,700| $12.850| 20570
M A26 Interest Revenue i F200
MAZT Grant Revenue $148 869 112,000 50 484 50 20| 3270,333 30
31320 Misc Revenus $13.788 b 480 $12,500 2400 52636 $38,026 $1.500
31331 Transfer In 5243588
Total Revenue $372.3M1 5672665 $153,184 526,100 $15,688 51,239,958 5245288
* inifial Ravanue Tolals Eraa I5r0 H6L 43 e E26.000 BN 51 A74 358 Tpad, A
Expenses
SALARIES AND BENEFITS
40010 Salaries & W ages $76.052 $90 237 526,080 6,202 $0 198,360 $131,867
40011 Owertime Wages £3,500 $3,500 Hi 360 $0 §7.350 51,500
40012 Pager Duty 52,000 §2,000 $0 &0 Ho £4.000 H0
40015 Health Banefl 50015 57,045 $0 ] B 516,960 58,000
40016 Warkers Comp 57,506 $8,906 226,070 600 H0 543,172 $15,032
Total Personnel Expense 598,074 %112,588 251,150 58,031 S0 $269,842 5156,393
* Inifial Salaries & Benefit Total £97,375 §it0am 352,661 4,051 F265,958 510,851
" WC 13% 15% 45% 1% 26%
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
40017 Mapping & CAD & GIS & Software $0 &0 50 $0 g0 30 Fa00
40018 Advertizing/Lagal Motices $0 En 50 $0 &0 &0 $1.000
£0023 Insurance - Lizbility $0 a0 $3,000 $0 &0 $3,000 522,600
40024 Communications £2 400 52,600 £1, 600 50| 0 58,600 $9.072
AD02E Ofice ExpensaiBilling Stock, Supplies 51,500 £3.000 $250 550 30 $i4,800 $5,000
40026 Rent & Lease $0 S0 g0 E275 H0 §275 §70,543
40027 Memberships $500 500 5275 0] H0 £1,275 §1,780
400231 Professional Services G2, 000 55,000 500 0] il §7.500 $25,000
A0035 Travel, Meetings & Training F1,000 31,500 $10.000 50 $0 $12.,500 56,000
Vehicle Expense
2004 Fuel $4,000 53,000 24,000 $EO0 50 511,500
40042 Repairs %4 000 had 500 58,500 H0 0 £17.000 50
Litilities
40051 Utitity - Electrical 57715 531,400 $2.200 F360 %11,352 $53."H? 31,500
Ap052 Uity - Garbage 50 525 $0 51,811 30 §1,836 &0
a0053%  Utility - Propaneadil $1,000 $2,000 2,000 $1.000 ] $6,000 51,700
40055 Small Tools 30 H0 H0 $0 &0 $0 50
40056 Supplies 5,000 20,000 T5.000| $a000 B0 $42,8900 $2,000
40087 Postage $1,500 §2,500 §io 50 $i 54,000 8600
40061 Repairs & Maintenance $d.000 6, 000 $3,000 1,600 0 $14,500 Sa00
40062 Enginesrng/Testing Reporls $20,000 $10,000 50 20 H $30,000 $0
40068 Permits and Inspecions $21.443 $19,13 0 5200 0 340,774 $0
A0075 Safety 31,000 2,000 2,800 2307 FC 36,807 $500
ANGTE Praperty Tax H306 30 a0 G0 50 $306 &0
40110 Transfer Out $56,135 $140,850 536,105 56,557 $3,941 5243 588 50
Total Services and Supplies $133,500 $254,006 478,930 %16,450| $15293| 5488178 $38,605
* Initial Services & Supplies Budget Totals 516,014 £235,080 £63,232 £17, 030 o472 F452 il A52,614
ROR00 Debt Sarvice F17,714a F187 444 $15.71° 18] =0 220,870 &0
OG0T USDA Reserve Reguirament - 10% pmtadyr H0 B0 31.571 0 30 £1,571 $0
50505 Operating Reserve $0 Hil B0 $0 ] $0 o
B0E0G Capital Imorovements $123,000 £23.000 318,827 £0 0| $1ed.827 B
BOEOT Long Term Asset Reserve H0 £01,000 b 50 $0 $61,000 $io
5050 Slate Ravolving Fund Debt (SRF) $0 $4 542 $0 S0 o 54 542 $0
Total Expenses 5372288 $5_?2,53ﬂ %166,18% $24,481 £15293 $1,250,831 $245,088
“Initial Total 733,105 | 562,457 167,14 28781 15,478 1,493,852 263508
Operating Income $33 fas ($13.005) 51619 F306 (510,873) =




Hluopwiaisuel ] GEG'ELS 8SE'6L9°ZS SOB'EZEZS IvLIOL ZZI'0L0'ES 1930 Tv.iol

SrRESLE GLOZILL JHEA F||IALDIID
TLAGLE GLOZ/SEE [ENLILY - Y2 | 244
LBS 5 GLOZEE Jamag af|laLEaig
6L FES 22 IES GLOG LS E JB1EAA B[|IALIBBID)
LITES GLOCILIL 119AA ST JUBdsa1])
L0ES EGE LIS FLOCENG JBMBIES T[|IAUBDID anQg susawied
LLE' TS FLOCLL [I2A0 ST IUR25247)
ms BCE'6L0°TS wm_..nwwm....l ZEY0LO'ES
unuaagy UoIsUBGX] Jamas S|inugals) Lee'acs LBR'OES £1L0Z/08/3 wo A8Qg WwWo o] sewnid
LLFO000ZE 10enU0D gIHMS
susAE F - B8 Sy WeosouD) gLL 958 ZFSFS P Y ISSELLE ol 0E0ZILIL  FOOZIEL/L (44S) ANND DNMIATOATY JLVLS
SSRYNG WBISAS Jalep SInuSals) 000°90E°28 /007318 €ZOFZLS  bRE'Zo% EZOLOEES EEOZIHE  LLOZMGLIL LER'E - SNYOT HMNYdE YNODWN
luslfed |BNuy - Yoni] sy gy ZLLGLE LBFEIE L5ETES 000'005% Q0-£6  ETOLISTIE E00Z/STIE ST F - SHNYOT YasN
slUBWAED 7 - JaMes a|llausaisy 0SZ°LLES  S/8'FLE 00Z'4S 519 % L 95 F5E5 LO-26  LEQE/EIL  H66L/MA8/L Y05 - SNYODT YOsnN
. asoding aoueleg Juawheq ang ang areq I LEDT T aeq
ueo uEoT =031 [edipunld  1sads1u| juawfieq [eulbLp |[ewiBigy JoyeuBun ueo
2L0Z/G J0 5y GL-BLAd

SGGL BLOZLY

3DIAH3S 1930 6T/8T0T Ad - LIIYLSIA SAIAYIS ALINNWINDD ATTIVA NVIANI




GL0Z/6/6

d3in0OdddV S31Vd TVNI4

'0Z0°F0°T SIIUEBLIPIO ASIAI
343 Ul puUno} 8¢ U S31E1 3saY ] "I[qe|IEAE 3JE SWood Auell moy Jo ‘pajeas aq ued ajdoad Auew moy
‘allos Jo ased 3yl ui 4o ‘adA} uo paseq ‘sadieyd [EuoiIppE SABY S3553UISNG JUIRLHQ "IIUIPISAI B 10) 51 PIISI| J1B] JaMas ay],

0z'Lss$ @01MBS 3G + Uonejju] 1o paisnipy aiey [e10L €002

v6°0ES uonejju| Joj paisnipy 21ey [e10] £00Z«

siajaw g/ ale sialaw 191em ayl jo Ajuolew v ,

£e'rs 9/°€$ 9z'c$ |0sZ$ ZGZL$ aseasol] Oy
97°9.8 £LZ.8  |1£89% |LL°G9S 19°Z9% 60058 052ZZ$ jejoj
[evzzs  [z6ses  |zsvzs |ovezs loszzs | oosrs | oooLs | ¥IM3S
occlss sz vers [o065KS [82vSrS [l lEPS | 858628 HALAN LE
0zzve$ |e82ze$ [00°90£$ [8L'E0ES |PS'L62Z$ | 858628 ¥ILIW .2
Z5+vels  |s0vLL$ [00G9L$ [19°6GLS |PPESLS | LG'0SLS HILIN .Z/T T
10'ZLLS  |¥6'90L8 [9596% [/9°c6% |92 06% vZ'Gl$ HILIW T
€1'el$ 66'80%  |LL'G9$ |85Z9% |2L'09% 04'S5¥$ ¥ILIN /€
LrEs 86°87$ Lz29r$  |08Ers [LLLvS [LLOVS 60Zc$ | 05ZLS | «¥31In.8/s
%009 %09°'% %00°'S %00t %00'sE HILYMWN

\\%%K%%%%@




33 834 J345UBl] 3NS5 00°00£% ysodag uawadueisy A1104-e1104

Aepoaad 0 0sts {yses]) ysodag uoieraasay Yied

:u__mm.mﬂo_udm IAJEM FOEIOJUON Aep aad 00°'00TS (p1aid 1ad) 224 uonEMISSIY Yied

uolleB noea o 131ep 9|0E10d oy Jad 05 71s ajdoad 57 194 |2lUay UDIjINEd Yied

Aoisy wawded pook o aeek Bu0 18NE apROUNEY Telic 00’0025 aa4 psodag 33IM35 Man

yaea 0gs adiey] uonadsu] pajied yaea 00 0TS FINI0N UDIIEUILIE ]

yoea 062PFs 231eYy] UOIPDIULG] JDIEAN yoea oonTs JIou Inoy 7/

yoea ZI5'1S aH1EYD) UDIIIBULD]) JBMBS yoes DOOoTS aa4 PIUUoITY

yaea riras KEY/M [enuuy pZgs [IALID Uoea DO°00LS 934 Joinys

Loea 0505 afed Jad aaq Xe4 AjyruoLu T 334 31E7 IoUE|eg

yoea SE0% afed jad Adoy  2dieyD JuaInD %0T 234 3je

yoea RES 284 ¥Iay) winjay Yaea LFES asn jo suo||es gy [191e M

uod Joad 015 IUSWBSINGUIaY 314 J231unjon yaes 08 sFs IS AlYIvolal 324 NS0 421800,

| anay sad BI DS iojesadp aseg Yyaea 08 EbS [ASID Aljenuuy 334 INBO JIBM

dnoy Jad BY'0ZS 133yBiaiiy yaea 08°EvS [tawag Ajyiuoy 834 IN'BO 191B/M

inoy Jad 69°0T% IE] yaea 6615 [IALIS) [ERUUY 334 A'RO J21EM

Inoy Jad 63'0Z% 132140 yaea PR insd)L AjYIuo 924 RO 19masg

inoy Jad ¥6'vTS LIy yrea szs [1AS]L |ENUUY 334 IR0 JaM3S

334 [3UUOsiagd 3114 yaea L8FTS [1AuIg AjyIuoly 824 IR0 19MaS

wun sad oy Jad STTLS asuodsay Fiaw3 aiy yIea 08zs jIAuID ._m..::..._.ﬂ__q 234 WE0 Jamag

1INMD INNOWY 3JIAH3S HO4 5334 40 31NAIHIS

LI0T/LT/E STOZ/L/ZT 610Z/S/2T laquiay pieaH Hagoy
STOZ/TE/3 STOZ/LfTT 6I0T/S/TT uosiadaieyd uouueys dijiug
810Z/6/¥ LT0Z/S/ET TZ07/S/TT En.:_mS_. 1zjwauueg audep
9107/cz/8 LTOESSfET TZ0Z/S/TT uosiadueyy 3 SAWPY BUIN]
BTOZ/0E/E LT0Z/5/2T Lzoz/sfzt 13qUIBLY [BWEIYaS Buuy a3
SOIHL3 a3.10313 g3.INIOddV S3HIdX3 W31 NOLLISOd SHIEWIW Q¥v08
0 00°05 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% Jaiy7 Juelsissy

e S8'6EETS EV'BITTS TEZETES 5212025 00°SZ6'TS 1BIYD 3414

e 16°5TE'T5  E9UST'TS 05°Z0T'TS DO0S0'TS 00°000'TS 2aueuUUIEN YiBd

Ot ZEO9T'ES EB'6D0'ES 05 '098'7s DOOEL TS 00 009°zs asulel] J21EMBISEM JIBIEM

oF 90'689'€S  BEEIS'ES 60°9VE'ES SL9BTES DO SED'ES | 103etadQ J2IeMalsep /IaIEM

ot 8T'ZPP'9S  TH'SET'9S ST'EVBSS 00°595'5% D0°00E'SS {Atejes) JojesadQ Jueld J314D

ot FEG/9TS EBIPSES 09'9Z¢'E5 SOTTIE TS D0 TOZ'ES Japeay 1alapy fisiuondaday

O 0eg6Z'ES  BFOET'ES BEGHECS D9°508'TS DO'ZL9'ZS Jafeuely ady0

i GLEST'SS EETBOB'RS 09'FL9PS DO ZSF TS 00°0FE 5 ladeuely |eJauan
dgem Jod ‘SIH JeaA UIG  IesA Uly 1e9) pIg JE9A PUZ NJU} IS SYIUOW XIS 1S| (yauow sad) NOLLISOd

pajdopy |eul

$334 12141510 '8 NOILYIWHO4INI a4v09 ‘I1vIS AVd 3A0TdING




WCsD 5 Year Projected Enterprise Income and Expenses
2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019  2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021
Water
Income $544,315.77 $584,321.41 $616,459.09 $653,446.63 $673,050.03 $693,241.53
Salaries and Benefits $115,694.49 $119.136.47 $122,710.56 $126,391.88 $130,183.63 5134,089.14
Services and Supplies $245,204 52 $243,448.35 5248,317.32 $253,283.66 $258349.34 §5263,516.32
Salaries and Services Total $360,899.31 $362,584.82 $371,027.88 $379,675.54 $388,532.97 $397,605.47
Met Revenue $183,416.48 $221,736.59 5245431.21 5273,771.09 284 51706 5295636.07
Debt $163,938.00 $176,362.00 5176,362.00 S5176,362.00 $175,362.00 5176,362.00
Debt Service Coverage 1.12 1.26 1.39 1.55 1.61 1.68
Sewer
Income $209,136.91 $235,104.59 5248,035.34 $262,917.46 $276,063.34 $289,866.50
Salaries and Benefits 57473402 58751296 $90,135835 592 84250 3$95627.78 50840661
Services and Supplies 5117,661.84 512028056 $122 69535 512514026 $127,652.25 5130,205.29
Salaries and Services Total $192,395.86 $207,802.53 $212,833.71 $217,991.76 $223,280.02 $228,701.90
Met Revenue B16,741.05 52730206 $35201.64 54492570 552783.31 561,164.60
Debt F14 87532 F14 87532 $1487532 51487532 $14,875.32 51487532
Debt Service Coverage 1.13 1.84 2.37 3.02 3.55 4.11
Enterprise '
Income §753,452.68 $819,426.00 $864,494.43 5916,364.10 $948,112.37 $983 108.04
Salaries and Benefits F190,428 52 520664943 $212 848 91 5210,234.38 $225811.41 $232 58576
Services and Supplies $362,866.66 $363,737.91 $371,012.67 5378,432.92 $386,001.58 $393,721.61
Met Revenue $200,157.51 $249,038.66 $280,632.85 $318,696.79 $337,300.37 $356,800.67
Debt $178,813.32 $191,237.32 $191,237.32 5191,237.32 $191,237.32 $191,237.32
Debt Service Coverage 112 1.30 1.47 1.67 1.76 1.87



Long Term Asset Reserve (2015-2018)

525,000

228,171

$200,000

5172,682

£150,000

100,000

SRR

37,255

2615

= (&1
. 53,7090 41825
<50 ! —

Wastewatar Water Fire Park Lighting Total

-
s



Chperating Reserve | 50

LIS0A Reserwe
Bequirement - 107
prtsir, $1.371

aTatal Persernel Evpense
DO s Fxpense Bl ng St

B lesaicenl Bery oos

B Uil Eoanienl
Bl ol

B Ecpais & Mol
B

B L Bervies

S aptal hopreseinals

Supphes

Indian Valley Community Services District

RCACY Plumas County

Dakt Service!SRF, 54,5342 Insurance - Liability,
S50

Communications, 54,142

Luomg | erm Assel
Reseryve, $36,050)

OlTiee Expense/Billing
Slock, Supolies, $6, 800
Fent &
lease, Professional Services,
=200 £7.500
Memberships, 81250
Travel, Meetings &

Fuel, B1LOGE Training, 514,230

| Capital Improvements, REputts i 108
1483327 [tility - Garbage, 51,925
Lltilivy - PropanerOil, )
g5 75n Ltlity - Eleetrical,
556930

Supplies. 831,388
Transter Out, $239,589

Puslage, $2.374

Debt Service, 5223.865

Fepairs & bMainlenance,
S12,500

Srate Required Eng/Testing

Praperty Tax. Reparts, 15,000

=300

~Safery. 30807

Olaaarce - ol

B comraical s Permics ard Inspections,

SAR,724

- JEI Rl AR B lembariips

‘emings & Trrining B =icle Danenses
- I TR Il

| i -garege B Lriily  Mreqers(r]
[ - BT [ = [ERERATS
&=l Hoquied kaeTesnnp Bepeas & ot ol Irspeczions.
BFopery s 8 Transder Dur
BUSIA Heser e Heguineinan - 100 prisy

Operating Resercs

Wi Denr Ssser Roseonr ORC A Plumis County Dl Service A




SALARIES AND BENEFITS

Fager Duty
1%
Ouertime
Wiages
2%

® Salaries & Wages

s Cwertimea Wages

w Pager Duty
Health Benalit

® Waorkers Comp

5 120,000
SALARIES AND BENEFITS BY DEPARTMENT
5 100,000
SHOLO00
SE0,000

5401 )

520,200

- . R R .. n-.

Saiarios & Wopes Cwerime Wagzes Pzger Cuty Feats Benelit workers Dorp

WmoasLaater  om Water  w Hre w Fark




SALARIES AND BENEFITS

Pager Duty
1%

Overtime
Wages
2%

m Salaries B Wages
® Dvertime Wages
o Pager Duty

' Health Benefit

s Workers Comp



S120,000

SALARIES AND BENEFITS BY DEPARTMENT

5100,000

520,000

460,000

540,000

S20,000

e

7

5 .
' B
- | ) . S -

Salaries & Wapeas Owertims Wagas PagerDuzy Health Benslit Workers Comp

® Wastowator e Water @ Fire = Park



District:

Completed hy:

FIRE AGENCIES SELF INSURANCE SYSTEM

Worksheet for Caleulation of Preliminary 200872019 Premium

Indian Valley Community Services District

Vicky Quintrall

Notes

1 Primary Layer of coverage is from 305300, 100

e Led b

2002008 payroll was used for these caleulations.,

Municipal (%4107 and Inspeetors” payroll.

g

wrd Other Yolunteers,

200172008 volunteer count was used for these caloulations.

fr Caders and BExplomers roquires a specil] reselution we be on file with FASIS,

T 0o April 20, 2017, the Beard of Dircetors appmved implementatiom ol a Mid-layer pool with coverage from $300.000 to
S750.000 using o porticn of dividends available for release offeetive 20072008 program year, New members are requined to
fund the Sid-laver pool over o five-year period. The astuary provides for funding using a combined rate and fetors for
separating hetween safety and non-salety payroll.

Bk

Mid-laver Ponl Funding Total
Total FY 2018/19 Annual Deposit Premium ***

Clerizal & Others meludes Water Operation (Class Code 75200 Sanitation { TRET, Mamntenanes (2420],

Mo Fire Volunteens include Voluntesrs foe Manual Laber, Clerical, Non-paid [ircetors, Cadess, BExplorers

2018/19 Quarterly Deposit Premium

Fire Falnotesr Paveadl s cwlonfeesd e naliiediing % of Volueteers b 55,000, ireespeciive of aciiad goement awils fo valleiieery

N Five Volwireer Pavred! (5 calorfioved by adtipbong ol Valaodvers e 85 seresgiestone sl acined gayiiend made (o voliaieers

Estimated PR | Estimated Payroll 2018/19 Deposit
Classification Code dof Yolunteers 7-1-18 to 6-30-19 | FASIS Rates | Preminm
Sufety Personne!
[ Volunteer Payroll® 707 17 b 53,000 0.010 b 7,659
Career Fire Fighter Payrol] 7706 5 26,5321 0.010 2,351
Non-safefy Personnel
| Clerical & Other Payroll RBE10 b 323,201 5,000 5,451
Mon-Fire Volunteer Payroll®# 5 b 3,000 5.090 255
Sub-Total % 26,734
Fxpericnce Modilication®*# 0,977
Subtotal §  26.13%
Mid-tayer Pool Funding Mid-T.ayer Rate Preminm
Salely Personnel 0,459 543
Mon-saliely Personnel 0,276 S0

1,451

S mse

56,807




Indian Valley Community Service District Staff Report

To: Phil Shannon, Board Chairperson
From: Chris Gallagher, General Manager
Topic: Approve Community Facilities Grant Agreement with

USDA for the Purchase of a Fire Engine
Date: June 13, 2018
Summary:

We were notified on May 29, 2018 (see attached letter) that we had been
accepted for the Community Facilities Program Grant from the USDA,
[n order to move forward with this grant, the Board must approve and
the Chair sign the Community Facilities Grant Agreement that 1s
attached.

This grant will provide for 75% of $50,000 (IVCSD has a 512,500
match) to purchase a Type [ engine to be used by the IVCSD Fire
Department in order to replace one of the older engines. As the Board is
aware, we have spent extensive amounts of money repairing engines
such as the one in Taylorsville. This grant will allow us to replace such
units with a newer model engine that will not cost so much to maintain.

The $12,500 match has been budgeted in the 2018-2019 Budget.
Recommendation:

Recommend that the board approve the agreement (attached) with
USDA and have the Board Chair sign the agreement.



Farm RD 2570-3 Form Approved
(Rev. 5-89) OME No. 0575-0173

United States Department of Agriculture
Rural Housing Service

COMMUNITY FACILITIES GRANT AGREEMENT

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT [Agreement) dated . Is a contract for receipt of grant
funds under the Community Facility Grant program (7 C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B}. These requirements do not
supersede the applicable requirements for receipt of Federal funds stated in 7 C.F.R. parts 3015, "Uniform
Federal Assistance Regulations,” 3016 "Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cocperative
Agreements to State and Local Gavernments,” or 3019, "Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and other Nanprofit Organizations.” Further, 7
C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B, and all relevant regulatory requirements apply to applicants whether contained in
here or not.

BETWEEM Indiar Yalley CED

a public body, nonprofit corparation, or Indian tribe (Grantee) and the United States of America acting through
the Rural Housing Service (RHS), Department of Agriculture, {Grantor)

WITNESSETH:

All references herein to "Project” refer to a community facility to serve a rural community generally known as
Firz Engine Tvpe | The principal

amount of the grant is § 37,300.00  (Grant Funds) which is TEL 0000

percent of Project costs.

WHEREAS

Grantee has determined to undertake the acquisition, construction, enlargement, capital improvement, or
purchase of equipment for a project with a total estimated cost of & 50,000.00 Grantee
is able to finance and has committed $ ~2,500.00 of Project costs.

The Grantar has agreed to give the Grantee the Grant Funds, subject to the terms and conditions established by
the Grantor, Provided, however, that any Grant Funds actually advanced and not needed for grant purposes
shall be returned immediately to the Grantor. The Grantor may terminate the grant in whole, or in part, at any
lime before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that the Grantee has failed to comply with the
canditions of this Agreement ar the applicable regulation.

As a condition of this Agreement, the Grantee assures and certifies that it is in compliance with and will comply
in the course of the Agreement with all applicable laws, regulations, Executive Orders, and other generally
applicable requirements, including those contained in 7 C.F.R. § 3015.205(b), which are incarporated inte this
agreement by reference, and such other statutory provisions as are specifically contained herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of said grant;

Azeurding o e Pt feduedn Aot ol [VRE o @Eency sy iof oot s spoemar. g g pevion 1 go veqieteed o sl 6 0 callecion of intemion aetess 8
e Tl valicl DA comiral cifer for iz informsisa coliccton 03 7501 v o comiiee b NSNS
T neE resEONE, INctading the D for veUlew g NS on e, Seaeoiiag sasling JRle Soneoes. grhecieg and MEATIINE the dine meedi, sne

complaning and reviewing W coffecion of infarmaiion




Form RD 3570-3
Page 2

Grantee agrees thal Grantea will:

A. Cause said Project to be constructed within the total sums available to it, including Grant Funds, in
accordance with any architectural ar engineering reports, and any necessary modifications, prepared
by Grantee and approved by Grantor,

B. Provide periodic reports as required by Grantor and permit periodic inspection of the Project by a
reprasaniative of the Grantor. For grant-only Prajects, Form SF-269, "Financial Status Report,” and a
project performance report will be required on a quarterly basis {due 15 working days after each of
each calendar quarter). A final project perfarmance raport will be required with the last "Financial Status
Report.” The final report may serve as the last quarterly report. Grantees shall constantly manitor
performance to ensure that time schedules are being met, projectad wark by time periods is being
accomplished, and other performance objectives are being achiaved. The project performance reparls
shall include, but not limited to, the following:

1. A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives established for that period;
2. Reasans why established objectives were not met;

3. Problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will affect attainment of overall project objectives,
prevent meeling time schedules or objectives, or preclude the attainment of particular project work
elements during established time perods. This disclasure shall be accomplished by a statement of
the action taken or planned to resalve the situation; and

4. Objectives and timetables established for the next reporting pericd.

C. Manage, operate, and maintain the facility, including this Project if less than the whale of said facility,
continuously in an efficient and economical manner;

D. Mat use grant funds to replace any financial support previously provided or assurad from any other
source. The Grantee agrees that the Grantee's level of expenditure for the Project shall be maintained
and not reduced as a result of Grant Funds:

E. Make the public facility or services available to all persons in Grantee's service area without discrimi-
nation as ta race, color, religion, sex, national arigin, age, marital status, or physical or mental disability
al reasanable rates, including assessments, taxes, or fees. Grantee may make modifications as long as
they are reasonable and nondiscriminatory;

F. Ta executa any agreements raguired by Grantor which Grantee is legally authorized to execute. If
any such agreement has been exscuted by Grantes as a result of a loan baing made to Granles by
Grantor contemporaneously with the making of this grant, that agreement applies equally to the grant
and another identical agreement need not be executed in connection with this grant;

G. Upon any default under its representations or agreements contained in this instrument, Grantee, at
the option and demand of Grantar, will immediately repay to Grantor the Grant Funds with any legally
permitted interest frem the date of the default, Default by the Grantee will constitute termination of the
grant thereby causing cancellation of Federal assistance under the grant. The provisions of this Agree-
ment may be enforced by Grantar, at its option and without regard to prior waivers of previous defaults
by Grantee, by judicial proceedings to require specific performance of the terms of this Agreement or
by such other proceedings in law or equity, in either Federal ar State courts, as may be deemed
necessary by Grantor to assure compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and the laws and
regulations under which this grant is made;



Form RD 3570-3
Page 2

H. Use the real property including land, improvements, structures, and appurtenances thereto, for
authorized purposes of the grant as lang as neaded;

1. Title to real property shall vest in the Grantee subject to the condition that the Grantee
shall use the real property for the authorized purpose of the original grant as lang as needed.

2. The Grantee shall abtain Grantar's approval to use the real property in other projects when
the Grantee determines that the property is no longer needed for the original grant purposas.
Use in ather prajects shall be limited to those under ather Faderal grant programs or
programs that have purposes consistent with thase authorized for support by the Grantor.

3. When the real property is no longer needed, as provided in paragraphs 1 and 2 above, the
Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the Grantor. The Grantar will observe the
following rules in the disposition instructions:

{a) The Grantee may be parmitted to retain title after it compensates the Federal govern-
ment in an amount computed by applying the Federal percentage of participation in the
cost of the original Project to the fair markat value of the property;

(b} The Grantee may be directed ta sell the property under guidelines provided by the
Grantar and pay the Federal government an amount computed by applying the Federal
percentage of parlicipation in the cost of the original Project to the proceeds fram sale (after
deducting actual and reasonable selling and fix-up expenses, if any, from the sales pro-
ceeds). When the Grantae is authorized or required to sell the property, proper sales proce-
dures shall be established that provide far competition to the extent practicable and result
in the highast possible return;

ic] The Grantee may be directed to transfer title to the property to the Federal government
provided that in such cases the Grantee shall be entitled to compensation computed by
applying the Grantee's percentage of participation in the cost of the program or Project to
the current fair market value of the property,

This Grant Agreement covers the following described real property [use continuation sheets as neces-

sary).

HOT APPL-ICABLE

|. Abide by the following conditions pertaining to equipment which is furnished by the Grantor or acquired
wholly or in part with Grant Funds. Equipment means tangible, non-expendable personal property having
a useful life of mare than ane year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or mare per unit, A Grantee may use
its own definition of equipment provided that such definition would at least include all equipment as
defined below:

1. Use of equipment,
[a) The Grantee shall use the equipment in the Project for which it was acquired as long as
neadaed. When no longer needed for the original project, the Grantee shall use the equip-

ment in connection with its other federally sponsored activities, if any, in the following order
of priarity:

(i) Activities sponsared by the Grantar,

(ii} Activities sponsored by other Federal agencies.



Form RD 3570-3
Page 4

{b) During the time that equipment is held far use on the project for which it was acquired. the
Grantee shall make it available for use on other projects if such other use will not interfera
with the work on the project for which the property was ariginally acquired. First preference
for such ather use shall be given to Grantor sponsored projects. Second preference will be
given to other federally sponsored projects.

2. Disposition of equipment. When the Grantes no longer neads the property as provided in
paragraph 1 {a) and (k) abowve, the equipment may be sold or used for other activities in accor-
dance with the following standards:

{a) Equipment with a current fair market value of less than $5,000. The Grantee may use
the property for other activities without reimbursement to the Federal government or sell
the property and retain the proceads,

(b Equipmant with a current fair market value of $5,000 or more. The Grantee may retain
the property for other uses provided that compensation is made to the Grantor. The amount
of campensation shall be computed by applying the percentage of Federal participation in
the cost of the ariginal Praject to the current fair market value of the property. If the Grantee
has ne need for the equipment and the equipment has further use value, the Grantae shall
reguest disposition instructions from the Grantor.

(&) The Grantor shall determine whether the equipment can be used to meet RHS orits
successor agency's requirements. If no such requirements exist, the availability of the
property shall be reported, in accordance with the guidelines of the Federal Property Man-
agament Regulations (FPMR), to the General Services Administration by the Grantar to
determine whether a requirement far the equipment exists in other Federal agencies. The
Grantor shall issue instructions to the Grantee no later than 120 days after the Grantee's

request and the following procedures shall govern:

(i) If so instructed or if disposition instructions are not issued within 120 calendar days after the
Grantee's requast, the Grantes shall sall the equipment and reimburse the Grantor an amaount
computed by applying to the sales proceeds the percentage of Federal participation in the cost
of the original project or program, However, the Grantee shall be permitted to deduct and
retain from the Federal share 10 percent of the proceeds or 3500, whichever is less, for the
Grantee's selling and handling expensas.

(i) If the Grantes is instructed to ship the property elsewhere, the Grantee shall be
reimbursed by the benefiting Federal agency with an amount which is computed by
applying the percentage of the Grantee participation in the cost of the original grant
Project or program to the current fair market value of the equipment plus any
reasonable shipping ar interim storage costs incurred.

{iii) If the Grantee is instructed to otherwise dispose of the equipment, the Grantes
shall be reimbursed by the Grantor for such costs incurred in its disgosition.

3. The Grantee's property management standards for equipment shall includs:

{a) Property records which accurately provide for: a description of the equipment; manufacturer's serial number or
gther identification number: acquisition date and cost: source of the equipment; percentage {at the end of budget
year} of Federal participation in the cast of the Praject for which the equipment was acquired; location, use, and
condition of the equipment and the date the infarmation was reported; and ultimate dispesition data including
sales price or the method used to determine current fair market value if the Grantee reimburses the Grantor for its
share.



Form RD 3570-3
Page 5

{b) A physical inventory of equipment shall be taken and the results recanciled with the
equipment recards at least once avery two years to verify the existence, currant utilization,
and continued need far the equipment,

(c) A control systemn shall be in effect to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss,
damage, or theft of the equipment. Any loss, damage, or theft of equipment shall be investi-
gated and fully documented,

{¢] Adequate mainlenance procedures shall be implemented to keep the equipment in good
condition.

{e) Proper sales procedures shall be established for unneaded equipment which would
provide for competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest possible return;

This Grant Agreement covers the following described equipment {use continuation sheets as necessary).

1877 2-3 Type 1 Fire Engine along with acy and all agquiocment and/os

accesscries acguired with USRA grant funds.

J. Pravide Financial Management Systems which will include:

1. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each grant. Financial report-
ing will be on an acorual basis,

2. Records which identify adequately the source and application of funds for grant-supported
activities. Those records shall contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations,
obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays, and income,

3. Effective control over and accountability for all funds, property, and other assets. Grantees shall
adequately safeguard all such assets and shall ensure that they are used salely far authorized
pUrposes,

4. Accounting records supported by source documentation,

K. Retain financial records, supporting documents, statistical recards, and all other recards pertinent to
the grant for a period of at least three years after grant closing except that the records shall be retained
beyond the three-year period if audit findings have not been resolved. Microfilm or photo copies or
similar methods may be substituted in lieu of ariginal records. The Grantor and the Comptroller General
of the United States, or any of their duly autharized represantatives, shall have access to any bocks,
documents, papers, and records of the Grantee's which are partinent to the specific grant proegram for
the ourpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts;

L. Provide either an audit report, annual financial statements, or other documentation prepared in
accordance with Grantor requlations to allow the Grantor to determine that funds have been used
in compliance with the proposal, any applicable laws and regulations, and this Agreament:

M. Agree to account for and to return to Grantor interest earned on grant funds pending their disbursement
for program purposes when the Grantee is a unit of local government. States and agencies or an
instrumentality of a State shall not be held accountable for interest earned on Grant Funds pending thair
disbursement;



Form RD 3570-3
Page B

N. Not encumber, transfer or dispose of the property or any part thereof, furnished by the Grantor or
acquired whally or in part with Grantor funds without the written consent of the Grantar except as
provided in item H and I; and

0. Mot duplicate other Project purposes for which monies have been received, are committed. or are
applied ta fram other sources {public or private).

Grantor Agrees That It

A, Will make available to Grantee for the purpose of this Agreement not to exceed $27. 599, 00 which
it will advance to Grantee to meet not to exceed _75. 8000 percent of the Project development costs in
accardance with the actual needs of Grantee as determined by Grantor.

B. Will assist Grantee, within available appropriations, with such technical assistance as Grantor deems
appropriate in planning the Praject and coordinating the plan with local official comprehensive plans for
essential community facilities and with any State or area plans for the area in which the projectis
located.

C. At its sole discretion and at any time may give any consent, deferment, subordination, release,
satisfaction, or termination of any or all of Grantee's grant obligations, with or without valuable considar-
ation, upon such terms and conditions as Grantor may determine to be (1} advisable to further the
purpose of the grant or to protect Grantor's financial interest therein and (2) consistent with both the
statutory purposes of the grant and the limitations of the statutory autharity uncer which it is made.

Termination of This Agreement

This Agreement may be terminated for cause in the event of default on the part af the Grantee or for
convenience of the Grantor and Grantee prior to the date of completion of the grant purpose. Termination for
convenience will accur when both the Grantee and Grantor agree that the continuation of the Project will not
produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantee has this day authorized and caused this Agreement to be executed
By

Canairperson of the Boars of Direclord

and attested with its corporate seal affixed (if applicable) by

Attest:

By

(Title)

UMITED STATES OF AMERICA
RURAL HOUSING SERVICE

By

J. Michael Colbert Community Brograms Specialigh

{Mame} {Title)



Rural Development

231 W, BT Streat
Alturas. CA
3101

Woice 53023534137
Fax 844 2066753

USDA

B sy
‘ United States Department of Agriculture

May 29, 2018

Mr. Chris Gallagher

General Manager

Indian Valley Community Services District
127 Crescent Street, Suite 1

Graenville, CA 95947

Subject Letter of Conditions for a Community Facilities Program Grant far the
Purchase of a Used Type | Fire Engine

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

This letter, with attachments, establishes conditions that must be understood and
agreed to by the applicant before further consideration may be given to their
application. Any changes in project cost, source of funds, scope of services, or any
other significant changes (this includes significant changes in the applicant's financial
condition, operation, organizational structure or executive leadership) in the project or
applicant must be reported to and approved by USDA Rural Development by written
amendment to this letter. Any change not approved by USDA Rural Development will
be cause for discontinuing processing of the application.

This letter is not to be considerad as grant approval or as representation to the
availability of funds. The application can be processed on the basis of a USDA Rural
Development grant not to exceed $37,500. Funds for this project are provided by the
Fural Housing Service (RHS).

Please complete and return the attached Form RD 1942-48, "Letter of Intent to Meet
Conditions,” and Form RD 1940-1, "Request for Obligation of Funds,” within the next
ten {10) days, if you desire that we give further consideration to your application. The
execution of these and all other documents required by USDA Rural Development must
be authorized by appropriate resolutions of the applicant's governing body.

The grant will be considered approved on the date Form RD 1940-1, "Request for
Ohbligation of Funds,” is mailed by USDA Rural Development.

Project Budget—Based on Standard Form 424, ~Application for Federal Assistance,”
the project cost and [unding will be as follows:

a. Project Cost Total USDA Grant  Other
Used Type | Engine 550,000 $37,500 $12.500
b, Source of Funds
USDA Loan 50.00
USDA Grant 337,500
District 312,500
TOTAL: $50,000

UEEA 5 an aaual apporundy provder. emokowar, and e



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2018
Letter of Conditions Page 2

Any changes in funding sources following obligation of Agency funds must be reported to the
processing official. Project feasibility and funding will be reassessed if there is a significant
change in project costs after bids are received. If actual project costs exceed the project cost
estimates, an additional contribution by the borrower may be necessary.

Section | of the attached conditions {Items 1—7} must be satisfied prior to grant closing not later
than six (6) months from the date of this letter. In the event the project has not advanced to
the point of grant closing within six (6) months, USDA Rural Development reserves the
right to discontinue the processing of the application.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact this office.

Sinceraly,

1. Michael Colbert
Community Programs Specialist

o Anita Lopez, Community Facilities Program Director, USDA Rural Development, Davis



Rural Development
Alluray Field Office
2210 17 Slieel
Alluras CA

OEI101-3211

voise 5302334137
Fax 244 2056496

USDA

_ United States Department of Agriculture

June 8, 2018

Mr. Chris Gallagher, General Manager
Indian Valley Community Services District
PO Box 8549

Greenville, CA 85947

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

We are pleased to provide you with a copy of Form RD 1940-1, "Request for Obligation
of Funds.” This form indicates that a Rural Development grant in the total amount of
$37,500 has been obligated for the Indian Valley Community Services District. The
grant funds are to be used for the purchase of a used Type | Fire Engine.

You are required to comply with the Letter of Cenditions dated May 28, 2018 and any
amendments thereafter. All of the requested material should be submitted to the USDA
Rural Development Sub-Area Office located at:

LISDA Rural Development
221 W, 8" Streat
Alturas, CA 98101
Fhone (530) 233-4137 ext 112

Please advise us if you have questions or need clarification on the Letter of Conditions.

Sincerely.

J. Michael Colbert
Community Programs Specialist

Attachment

cc:  Anita Lopez, Community Facilities Programs Director, Rural Development, Davis, CA

USDA | an equat oppanlutily movider, employer and lendsr

IFyonn wosy o file & Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination. complate the US0A, Frogram Disciminanon Compiainl Form (PTF),
found oeline at hilg erww ascr.uada gavicamplaini_filing custilml, or 51 any USO8 olfce. or call [BEH) G32-9002 o raguesl the farm
Youmay also wite 4 lelten confairing all of the infarmaton egquested in the farm, Send your eomplesed somplanl form or 2tter 1o us iy
i al LS. Department of Agricullure, Dieclon, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Indegendence Avenue, 5W., Washington, 0.0, 20250-8410
by fax {202) GI0-7442 or emgil a1 program inlakeiBusda goy



LIS
Farm 20 454181

REGUEST FOR QBLIGATION OF FUNDS

[FO1 AP PROVIED
OIS Mo, 9571065

(Reaw, HET0)

INSTRUCTIONS-TYPR IN KIJI:LPI’I'ALIZEL'.I ELITE TYPE IN BPAGES AR | I
Complote keme 1 through 29 and applicable llema 30 through 34, See FV,

1, CASE MUMRER
5T C0O BORROWER D
B -032-*exeepOn]

LoAN NUMBER

FIGGAL YIZAR

2, BORROWER MAME
Indian Yalley G300

&

LA e e e 8}

4. STATE NAME

California

5L COUNTY HAME
Flumaa

GENEHAL BORAOWERILOAN INFORMATION

B. RACEIETHNIC

T. TYPE OF APPLICANT

0. COLLATERAL CODE

4, EMPLOYEL

A £ 070 BF FARIER] L ESIATE R UnialivoHly | R :
GLASBIFIGATION 1 | RNPROFT SEGLLAn B 8 ANEMTOGROIILY RELATIONSHIP CODE
. 1ocanpopmoy % HENMRSRTEAINL AR PNEALEATATE . CREPECHLY 1 EurLOoE
R B S B e S L T L MHUEAATIRL  7-SPOLEO Y 1-HERER cR T
S § - ATEAG O 10PUILLG COUEGEUNVERATT | | 3.uiEGALY oD daNos U L ELATE
4 | FARMEAE 11-OTHER G| EaricLany a.neaccr A-AbEOC,
10, BEX CODE J T W= nyen (11, MARITAL STATUS 12, VETERAN CONE 11, BRECIT REFORT
|- [1ALg DR FEAIAL R ST §-MERRIED 3o LMVARACOMOLLPES 1-7LH 4 “ﬁ;
 FERMEB R L g e FECPANATED WLOGENTNINGED TR b

14, DIRECT PAYMENT

15, TYPE OF PAYMENT 16, FRE INSPEGTION

| MORTILY 3 - SESSAREHLALY FNER

[ [ PRI 3 ALY 4 - SURHTEILY 2 |'J-FII.'-| )
17, COMMUNITY SIZE N 18, USE OF FUNDS CODE
T T T 1 [0 FM
COMPLETE FOR OELIGATION OF FUNDS
13, TYPE OF 2. PURPOSE CODE 21, SOURCE OF FUNDS 2%, TYPE GF ACTION
Ll LI et
307 | fee AR & | 1 [ ::wunznm_'ur-:rnuuéﬁm?lr
23, TYPE OF SLIBISE 0N 24, AWCIUNT OF LOAN 15, AMOUNT OF GRANT
| -||||_ru]_.
1] e £37,500.00
26, ANMUUNT OF 27, DATE OF Z INTEREST RATE | 20 REFAYMENT TERMS
IMMEDIATE ADVANGE ARPROVAL
MO DAY YR
25 30 1E 0 ¥

20, PROFIT TYPE

§-FULINEEIT  Fa F2HRACED

¥ - LIWITER-PROFT

COMPLETE FOR COMMUNITY PROGRAM AND CERTAIN MULTIPLE-FAMILY HOU BINFﬁ !_OJ".NS %

COMPLETE FOI EN LOANS QLY

COMPLETE FUR GREDIT SALE-ASSUNPTION

32, TYPE OF SALE

4, DISASTER DESIGNATION NUMBER
[Ea8 Ty

T ARELLPTRIGRLY
3 CRETE SALE RT3 DATEIE DALE WATH BUBEDGURIN Lual

4-HBUILPTIH W
SUNEEUERT LOA

FIMANCE GFFICE USE CNLY

COMPLETE FOR FP LOANS OMLY

(33, DRLIGATION DATE
M DA YR

3, BEGIMHING FARMEREANCHER

| G YT

e e bt ot A0 G penle i, dein e vl of AT s e e el s e pond e at heaiug

M i v fene Sare Ao e oiur prmpas,

AT A bl seike 19 LTI ERTLETS

Posilka 2

ORIGINAL - Repawer's Gass Foldar

aluaatrndvg fe vl Jgguanark Bafusay oo af B, airagamy i cutbd v e, el vl a ot e sl i wtfectipd i gt asdiesd 1oty

COPY 1 - Finanas DMlce

COPY 2 - Appllcantilander  COPY 3 - State Ditice

dergr g il CALAT eaniirst dithes, TAE il

£ B cntpe st il it codiain 2 QURLAIER, Mur s egauial e sl e v antian el s AT ke L i e dosgar, sk G e At o ceneming e
s axiaring sl gy, Jerg el it ahe s reeadal el aiiig i pewdadig B calboiion [Tt T (LIRS

e



For Al Earmers Programs

35,

3t

— 'r-
Emre__:—:}_;‘{i?@f £ g

Dhale

AR

ETnda™
Dute Approved: AT

i,

CERTIFICATION APPROYAL

Latel, O3l O, anil 5% Leans

s lonn is approved sabjsel ln the avnilability of funds, [F this loan does nel close [orany readan within 90 clays from the
date of approval an this document, e agproval oflicial will request updated eligfaility information, The uncersigaued loan
epplicint aprees that the appravel afficial will have T4 working days 1o review any updated infasmation prior 1o submiling
Wik dogumest for alimetlon of Gunds, (7 i e baen signifieant chenges that miy allect eligisility, o i 15 0
eligibilily svdl Fassibility will be made within 30 days from e e Ui oppliv provitdes the necessary inCormatlon,

[ thls s o loan approsl e swhieh o Do ancon fitks seaceh is necessany, e wrdlessigned applicnnt agrees it e
| evearking-day loan closing roquirement masy L cxpeaded for the purposes of the '!]|]|}| ivamit's fegnl T\'.':|J|'|.“!1"-’.‘!'|==.'I|i'\"-"!
sovnpleting e wordt gad cempleting loan clisi,

COMMENTS AND REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

drant approval is subject bo the availability of [unds and khe Latter af
-.'f!m:rliltiuus dazed day 24, 2018, and aoy amandmenka issuecd cheresafter,

| HEREBY CERTIEY that [ mm wnable to olhin sufticient credil elsewhere Lo Grance ny aclual needs st rensonsble rdes
anel serms, Tkine inte eonsideration prevailing privaie and coopeentive pales and lerms in ar near ny cormny for leans
Eor similar parpnses and periods of dme, |agres o oose e sos specifizd hersin, subject wosd i acearilance with
reaulations applicable W the ype of assislance indicated asove, anel request payment of such suny [agrae to report i
LISDA uny material acdverse chauges, fnancial or otherwise, that geeur prior fo loan elosing, | corify that uo part of the sum
spevified herein hus been recelved. | have reviewad the loun wppraval requivenents and commants associaled with Ihiz lean
roquest and neres to comply with these provisions,

(For B loans o eligille terms ouly) I7 (i | 5 apgroved, | steet U intessst vate (o T ehapmel oo iy Joan te ke e Iwer of he
Gt rest rare in elfeen ol the time of lons approval o Joan einsing, 171 eheck "MO", the bilerzst rele cluitrgad on omy
Town will b this rae speeifiend I ttem 20 ol this form, YES O

WA RMIMG: Whoaver, In any matter within tha jurisdistion of any depariment or agency of the United Siates
lenenwlngly and willfully falsifles, concenls of cOVErS 1 by any tricl, scheme, or device a materlal
fact, or malkes any false, fefillous or fraudulent statamants or representations, or mekes or uses
any false writing ar decument knowing the same i eonfain any false, fictitious or fraudulent

statement or entry, shall ba fined w dﬂytltlu a;&;ﬁhriaun@cl netihore than five years, of both,"
/ pr 57 é?‘
A Y/
I V}t’iuy Comml by Services Digkwyic
{Stamatore of Jpnfiva)

Tndia

an—— ; v N ——— -

(siemernag o Co-Aadicon)

FNERERY CERTIFY that wll of the sommiltea and administative cleerminatives inel cort Genlions regquived by egultiong

prerequisite 1o providing ssistanee of the fype indicatil abiove ave been mads and that evidence thereof is i the doclet, and
that all ceguivenents of pertivent regulations hive Lesn grmeplied with, [ hersby approve Uw above-deseribed pasistance i Hhe

pmounLsel furth above, anc by this decument, subject to Uie eyaitabilily of Lymds, the fovermment agrees to advines suelh
amount b the applicant Far the poeposs of and subjeel to the ﬂu?ﬂiﬂmlli:;ftmf 1|I1}\1._iﬂy;;gpf}icﬂhlu b Lhis type of
At | A ey
¥ L L = _

:E?mdibt i

azsistane, 1
I-_z y H/
~iSapliee of dpgraving Qiffeiad]
Pyped or Printe] Mame: And ks lopaes

o |,:"l.-"l

Tille: Cownwniby Facilities Dirveccol

i T . i o P '
TOCTHE APPLICANT: As of this dote__=3 3! = J g _, this is netice thet your applicaticn For finnnoinl nesistanes
Front the USDA los been approved, as indicated s, snljeet L the availabibily of funds anel other eovditlous required by
the LISDA, 1f you have any questions centaet the pppreprinte USDA Servicing Ofhce,

e L i e M i e T o 5 b i il R

i g i g L S R A R i e e P A i e o G i i i e it W T T T



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2018
Letter of Conditions Page 3

ATTACHMENT TO LETTER OF CONDITIONS

SECTION I. CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED PRIOR TO GRANT CLOSING

1.

2.

3

Disbursement of Funds

a. The applicant will provide evidence that funds from other sources will be made
available for the project cost in the amount of $12,500. This evidence should include
a copy of the loan/grant award that addresses how funds will be disbursed, if
applicable.

. The applicant's contribution of funds toward the project cost shall be considered the
first funds expended and must be deposited in its project account before canstruction
is started.

c. Agency funds will not be used to pre-finance funds committed to the project from
other sources

Security Requirements

a. The applicant will be required to complete and execute Form RD 3570-03,
"Community Facilities Grant Agreement” prior to grant closing.

b, The grantee understands that any property acquired or improved with Federal grant
funds may have use and disposition conditions which apply to the property as
provided by 2 CFR part 200 in effect at this time and as may be subsequently
modified.

c. The grantee understands that any salé or transfer of property is subject to the
interest of the United States Government in the market value in proportion to its
participation in the project as provided by 2 CFR part 200 in effect at this time and as
may be subsequently modified.

Insurance and Bonding Requirements—The applicant must provide evidence of
adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage by grant closing or start of construction,
whichever occurs first. Adequate coverage, in accordance with USDA Rural
Development’s regulations, must then be maintained for the life of the grant. It is the
responsibility of the applicant and not that of USDA Rural Development to assure that
adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage is maintained. Applicants are encouraged
to review coverage amounts and deductible provisions with their attorney, consulting
engineer, and/or insurance provider(s).

a. Property Insurance—Fire and extended coverage will be required on all above-
ground structures, including applicant-owned equipment and machinery housed
therein. Provide USDA Rural Development with proof of coverage.

b. Workers' Compensation Insurance—The applicant will be required to carry workers’
compensation insu rance for all employees in accordance with California law.
Provide USDA Rural Development with proof of coverage.



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2018
Letter of Conditions Page 4

c. General liability and vehicular coverage must be maintained—Provide USDA Rural
Development with proof of coverage.

4. Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity— The grantee has received an award of Federal
funding and is required to comply with U.5. statutory and public policy requirements,
including but not limited to;

4, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 — Under Section 504 of the
Fehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.5.C. 794), no handicapped individual in
the United States shall, solely by reason of their handicap, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of. or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Agency financial assistance. The Standard for
compliance is the Architectural Barriers Act Accessibility Standards (ABAAS).

b Civil Rights Act of 1964 — All recipients are subject to, and facilities must be
operated in accordance with, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.5.C. 2000d
et seq.) and 7 CFR 13901, Subpart E, particularly as it relates to conducting and
reporting of compliance reviews. Instruments of conveyance for loans and/or grants
subject to the Act must contain the covenant required by Paragraph 1901.202{2) of
this Title.

o The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 — This Act (42 U.5.C. 12101 et
seq.) prehibits discrimination on the basis of disabkility in employment, State and local
government services, public transportation, public accommodations, facilities, and
telecommunications.

il. Age Discrimination Act of 1975 — This Act (42 U.5.C. 6101 et seq.) provides that no
person in the United States shall on the basis of age, be excluded from participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

e Limited English Proficiency (LEP) under Executive Order 13166 - LEP statutes
and authorities prohibit exclusion from participation in, denial of benefits of, and
discrimination under Federally-assisted and/or conducted programs on the ground of
race, color, or national origin. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 covers program
access for LEP persons. LEP persons are individuals who do not speak English as
their primary language and who have a limited ability to read, speak, write, or
understand English. These individuals may be entitled to language assistance, free
of charge. The recipient must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons
receive the language assistance necessary to have meaningful access to USDA
programs, services, and information the recipient provides, These protections are
pursuant to Executive Order 13166 entitled, “Improving Access to Services by
FPersons with Limited English Proficiency” and further affirmed in the USDA
Departmental Regulation 4330-005, "Prohikition Against National Crigin
Discrimination Affecting Persons with Limited English Proficiency in Programs and
Activities Conducted by USDA."

Agency financial programs must be extended without regard to race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, age, or physical or mental handicap. The recipient must
display posters (provided by the Agency) informing users of these requiremeants, and the



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2013
Letter of Conditions Page 5

i

Agency will monitor the recipient's compliance with these requirements during regular
compliance reviews.

The applicant is subject to a pre-loan closing civil rights compliance review by USDA
Rural Development. Please see the attached Civil Rights Compliance Instructions and
complete the enclosed Table A.

As a recipient of Rural Development funding, you are required to post a copy of the Non-
Discrimination Statement listed below in your office and in include in full, on all materials
produced for public information, public education, and public distribution both print and
non-print.

Mon-Discrimination Statement

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA
Program Discrimination Complaint Farm, found online at
http:/fwww.ascr.usda.govicomplaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866)
632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter containing all of the
information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by
mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400
Independence Avenue, SW., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax {202) 690-7442 or
email at program.intake@usda.gov.”

If the material is too small to permit the full statement to be included, the material at a
minimurn includes the statement in print size no smaller than the text that "This
institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”

Environmental Reviews— The project as proposed has been evaluated to be consistent
with the National Environmental Palicy Act. Other Federal, State, tribal, and local laws,
regulations and or permits may apply or be required. During any stage of project
development, including construction, should environmental issues develop which require
mitigation measures, USDA Rural Development applicants are required to notify USDA
Rural Development and comply with such mitigation measures. Failure by an applicant to
implement mitigation measures may disqualify the project from Agency funding.
Mitigation measures identified or prepared as part of the CEQA and NEPA environmental
process must be implemented. If the project or any project element deviates from or is
modified from the originally-approved project, additional environmental review may be
required. Mo mitigation measures are required.

Electronic Funds Transfer—All grant funds will be transferred to grantees via Electronic
Funds Transfer/Automated Clearinghouse Systems (EFT/ACH). Normal transfers will be
ACH, with maoney being placed in the grantees account two business days after the
USDA processing office approves the pay request. The applicant must submit the
Electronic Funds Transfer Form containing the banking (ACH) information to the USDA
Servicing Office at least 45 days prior to the date of loan closing. Failure to do so could
delay grant closing.



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2018
Letter of Conditions Page &

7. System for Award Management. The recipient will be required to maintain a Dun and

Eradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number and maintain an active
registration in the System for Award Management (SAM} database. Renewal can be
done on-line at: hitp://sam.gov. This registration must be renewed and revalidated
every twelve (12) months for as long as there are Agency funds to be expended.

To ensure the information is current, accurate and complete, and to prevent the SAM
account expiration, the review and updates must be performed within 365 days of the
activation date, commonly referred to as the expiration date. The registration process
may take up to 10 business days. (See 2 CFR Part 25 and the “Help” section at

http:/isam.goy).

SECTION Il. GRANT CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED DURING CONSTRUCTION

il

Disbursement of Grant Funds—USDA Rural Development funds will be advanced as
they are needed in the amount(s) necessary to cover the Rural Development
proportionate share of obligation due and payable to the Grantee, Interest earned on
grant funds in excess of 3250 for Monprofits and $100 for Public Bodies per year will be
submitted to Rural Development at least quarterly, as required in 2 CFR part 200 as
applicable.

Final Inspection—A final inspection will be made by USDA Rural Development on the
component USDA is financing before final payment is made.

Excess Funds—Any remaining funds must be utilized for approved purposes within 50
days following the final inspection or the funds will be canceled without further
notification from USDA Rural Development,

SECTION LI, GRANT CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED AFTER PROJECT
COMPLETION

j

Financial Statements—To be submitted on an annual basis in accordance with the
following:

a. A borrower that expends 5750,000 or more in federal financial assistance per fiscal
year shall submit an audit performed in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133. As described above, the total federal funds expended from all
sources shall be used to determine federal financial assistance expended. For
Community Facility Projects in years after the funds are expended, principal and
interest balances are not considered as federal funds. Projects financed with interim
financing are considered federal expenditures., OMB Circular A-133 audits shall be
submitted no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year.

b. Forlocal governments and Indian tribes, an audit in accordance with State or local
law or regulation or regulatory agency requirements must be submitted when you
expend less than $750,000 in Federal financial assistance per fiscal year. Thase
audits shall be submitted to USDA no later than 150 days after the end of the
borrower's fiscal year.



Indian Valley Community Services District May 29, 2018
Letter of Conditions Page 7

c. Al borrowers exempt from USDA audit requirements and who do not otherwise have
annual audits, will within 60 days following the end of the borrower’s fiscal year
furnish USDA with annual financial statements, consisting of a verification of the
organization’s balance sheet and statement of income and expenses, The recipignt
may use Form RD 442-2, “Statement of Budget, Income and Equity,” and 442-3,
“Balance Sheet,” or similar format to provide the financial information.

2. Audit agreement—If you are required to obtain the services of a licensed Certified
Public Accountant (CPA), you must enter into a written audit agreement with the auditor.
The audit agreement may include terms and conditions that you and auditor deam
appropriate.




Form BRI 1942-54 115, Department of Agriculure FORM APPROVED
(Rev: 10-96) Rural Developoent OMEB N 0575-0120

APPLICANT'S FEASIBILITY REFPORT

L. Existing Facilicy, Bricfly deseribe what Facilites you currently have or how serviee is currently srovicded,

B530%4% 1968 Ford Engine C85LUCTI48] 18,071 GV Fire 7621
ETAEZ01 1%80 PORD Englre CYOKVIGEG1a 17,101 TV PIRE 7626
E7782L2 1881 INTL TR LHTCRELABISHB2:236¢ 11,101 OW Hirc tazb
E458710 1964 OMC Tendars WARSOAFIOABXE A0, 503 NA PIEE TE2IS

Ag wou can see Irom the list above, we have a number of pisces of equipment Eazt are
guize old arnd in nesd of updating. We do not have adequabe funding to purchass new
angines or tankers. Our funding has not increased in 30 y=ars, Cur Distoict relies on
grants co purchase used egquipmant that s newar Lhan Lhe equipment Chat we currently
hava. We wara zpls kLo gebt some newer sngines and tangers last vear that allowsed us to
reclacs most of the 1940's eng'nes bhal we did have, This granl would allow us to
upgrads to 4 newer btype I engire that we would like to be able to Zind to improve our
firefighting egalpment.

2, Proposed Facility, 12escribe what you wanl to purchase or construet, Indicats what the Tacilily will be used for, approsimate size,
and expected methed of procuremert, For buildings indicate location, basic materials or tepe of construction, and attach a sketch or
working drawings, For items of major equipment, indicate new or used, exsting or custom-built, and any special features.

We would like to purchass a used type I fire engine with a 1000 gallon water kank, and a
1250 gem pamz.  This engice should have an zubomatic btransmission, a medel in the late
20's or early 2030's, withk _ow miles and a diesel engine. There are £Ewo such snglines
that we have located and the price rangs ig from 345,000 Lo 64,000, Tt is our Chowght
that we could purchase such a vahicle Eor less than $50, 200,

3. Need for the Pacility, [ndicate why the proposed facilily 15 needed,

=}
s
A
-
(1+]
5]
s}
&
=i
i

The majority of our edquipment is guite old, Most is 3

4. Serviee Area. Indicale what area the proposed facility will serve and. iF known, the pepulation or number of families served,

Cur service area is 27 sguare miles and we serve a population of about 2000 in Indian
Valley. This are 8 severaly eccnomics_ly depressed which makes it difficult for us Lo
increase f=es in any way.

PN e ng harden for g coerion S T O e e | Auis pen nngainie, e B ahe stve e eecieaiig e dims, deanehinng coiing S Gnice. gomteresg aind aammiinng e e
werntecd aned cowgaledag moed crcdeadng S cediod o e w@ianmn e conmieann ceperaing ilis nrsles erasanie o o seber areer af oy edlerilay af infaracar, decielieg ey
Erpraaiear af ARricslosie. Clsanavee CRses DAL 10 Hoe AR Washiag 3 IO ke OB b iasgreeu paod Bl Papebiock Beskeetiun Praderd of MY Ao 2
Mewny DO NEES RETDRN tive firg to ileie anideocs, Famvand i the focal DI sfthoe ael

Aoy Masempesy, O MIAGT

: - RID 1942254 (Reyv. 1094
Fuogition & i RN "



3 Cost Estimate,

Brevelopment i consrueiim., o e i
bt v e P e B o R s e il e s
Lemal toew,, oo i

Architeet and Engincer ..o,

d P I o T o A, e i b s
Refinancing.. ... I b R e s B O

B B R IR e s R e B A T i O e

T EPEER i T MY S G L LV B S T #50,000.00

6. Ineome, List 1he sources and estimate the amount of axpeeted revenee for a typieal vear,

Cur only sourcs of Lneome is propersty tax which iz abour £130,000 per year.

7. Other Funds, List the sources and amount of funds that may be available other than from USTIAL to fund part of the project isuch
as applicant's contrizutions, comenercial loans, or loans or grants from other government agencies).
These

Wa are in the process of developing funcraising events and salicicing deonatisns,
Curtds could ba used to fund a porbien of this vehicle purchase.

3, Operating History, 17 you bave operated a similar facility, attach audits, fnancial statements, or lists of income and expenses lor

the past live vears,

sidnaiuee-and Tile of Applicans Official Diate

o 2 17 -~ ; e .
e Jgffjazf;r e et E‘J’_:r.'ﬂ /Z”."L:;,P.rw.{,p-” 2 = L I(f
A & F RD 1942-54

A

] (Reverse)




SURVEY ON ENSURING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR APPLICANTS

CIAL bor, EESO-D0T4 Exp, D128

Purpose: The Federal government is committed Lo cnsuring that all qualified applicants, small or large, non-religious or faith-
Pascd, have an equal opportunity w compete for Federal fanding, In order for us to better understand the population of applicants
I for Federal funds, we are asking nonprofit private organizations (not including private universities) to fill our this survey.

Lipon receipl, the survey will be separated [rom Lhe application. Information provided on the survey will not be considered in any
way in making funding decisions znd will pot be included in the Federal grants database, While your help in his data eollection
process is greatly appreciated, completion of this survey is veluntary,

Instructions for Submitting the Survey: If you are applying using a hard copy application, please place the completed survey inan !
envelope labeled “Applicant Survey.”™ Seal the envelope and include it along wilh your application package.  1f you are applying
electronically, please submit this survey along with your aoplication.

' 3 - - . - e [ I'T-\"- el P e o
Applicant’s (Drganization) Name: _& iAo ) VA s ./f L (utrs o Delvier S { s
Applicant™s DUNS Number: R0z 02779

’ y ; a2 . :
Federal Program: st idd i 7 {:;Q-Q (i o e e g e CFIA Number:
Has the applicant ever received a grant or A, Hoew many fll-iime equivalent employees does
contract trom the Federal government? the applicant have? (Oheek orde one bow,

J«a@ s Q Mo u Jor Fewer m 15-30
| X 4 [T] 5:-100
I,;j fi- 14 ﬂ over 1040

15 the applicant a faith-based oraanization?

Yoy E W i ; i i
D T What s the size of the appheant™s anneal budger

FC ek v cre box, )
A s the applicant o secular organization?

E:ﬁ s m Mo
4 Does the applicant have 307033 staus? m $300,000 - $499 5300

T ves [&] No [ $500.000 - $999,999

LD s1.000.000 - 4,999,949

[ Less Thar 150,000

u £150,000 « 3209 599

. s the applicant a local atfiliate of a national
il 1on? -
oLSanizakon (] $5.000.000 or more

_.I—_I s _ﬁhl Mo

L




USDA
LA

_ United States Department of Agricullura

COMMUNITY FACILITIES GRANT CERTIFICATION

The undersigned certifies that,

1. The organization is aware of and in compliance with other Federal siatule
requirements including but not limited to;

Section 304 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Civil Rights Act of 964,

The Americans with Disabilitics Act (ADA) ol 1990,
Age [DNserimination Act of 1975,

e o

2. The organization is unable to finance the proposed project from its own resourses or
through commercial credit at reasonable rates and terms.

The organization has no known relatives or close associates that are currenl USDA Rural
Development employees.

frd

4. Prior to USDA Rural Development approval, you will not take action (e.g., initiation
ol construction} or incur obligations which would limil the range of alternatives to be
considered or which would have an adverse effect on the environiment,

el
L hA) f’ff”fif 8 (/ mftﬁa-mxfmx--? LDERYelS ST

Mame of Organization

«u,» //g?ﬁ[/ ( ;]’f‘—:’,f/f

\ lﬂmﬁ#'éfafﬁ‘milmr*?él Of’f"cm] Date




CIMEB Mumber; 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 01:31/2019

ASSURANCES NON-CONSTRUCTION PHOGR.&MS

Pubilic reporting burden for his collection of infarmation is estimated to average 15 minutes per rasponsa, ineluding time for raviewirg
inslructions, searching exeling data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collactian of
information Serd comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collaction of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Papersork Reduction Project (0348-0040°% Washington, DG 20503,

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND

IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

MOTE:

Az 1he duly authorized representative of the applicant, | cerify that the applicant;

1

Certair of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or gragram. IF yau have guestions, pleasa contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Faderal awarding agencies may require applicants to cenify to additional assurances,

If such s the case, you wil be notfied.

Has the legal authority to apoly for Federal assistance
and tha instilutional, managerial and inancial capability
rimelading furds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) o snsure proper planning, management
and complation of the project descrbad in this
apclicetion.

Will give Lhe awarding agency, the Compiraller Genaral
of the Uriled States and, if appropriate, the State,
thraugh any authorized roprazentative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents ralated 1o the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
avcepted accounting standards or agency directives,

Wil establish safeguards to prohibit ermployees from
using their positions far a pumoesa (hat constitutes ar
presents the appearance of persanal or arganizationsl
conflict of intarast, of personal gain.

Wil indfiate and complete the work within Lhe applicable
tima frame aftar receipt of approval of e awarding
agercy

Will comply with the Intergevernmental Parsonnel Act of
1870 {42 L15 © §54728-4783) relaling to prescribed
stancarss for meril systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appancix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of
Farsonngl Admiristration (5 CF R 900, Subpart F).

Wil comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nordiseriminagtion. These include but are nat limitec o
(&) Tille W1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1984 {P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, colo-
af naticnal adgin; (b Title 1% of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S C.551881-
1683, and 1683-1686), which prehibils discrimination on
e basis of sex; (¢) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Pravious Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Act of 1973 25 amerndad (29 115G 8794, which
orehibits discriminaticn on the basiz of handicaps; {d)
the Age Ciscrimination Acl of 1975, as amandec (42 1)
5.0 861071-8107), which prohibits discriminalion on
the basis of agae; (&) the Drug Abuse Ofice and
Treatrment Act of 1972 (F L. 82-253), as amanded,
relating o nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcgboiism Pravantion, Trealment and Rehabiitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616], as amanded, relating to
nandizcrmmation an the basis of aleahol abuse or
aleocholism; (g} B8523 and 527 of the Public Healtn
Service Act of 1912 (42 LS5 §5290 daed and 290
ae- 31 gs amendad, relatirg to confidentality of alcohal
and drug abuse gatient recards; (h) Tite YU of the Ciil
Rights Act of 1966 (42 U 5.C §83607 at 38q.), a3

armandad, relating o nondiscrirmination in the sale,
rental ar financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrirmination provisions in the spacilic statuiels)
under which application for Federal assistancs is baing
made; and, {j} the requirements of any other
nondisermination statutais) which may apply to 1ha
azplication.

Will somply, or has aready complied, with tha
ragurements of Tilas || and 1 of the Uniform
Relogation Assistance and Real Property Acguisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P L. #1-6G45) which grovide for
fair and equitabre treatment of persons displaced or
whoze property is acguired as a resull of Federal or
fedarally-assisted programs, These requiremens
apply to all interests in real property acquired for
project pusposes regardless of Federal participstion in
purchases,

. Wil comply, as applicable, with provisicns of Ihe

Hatch Act (5 U.5.C. 851501.1508 and 7324-7328)
wiitich limit the poiitical activities of employees whose
prncizal employment activities are funded in whole
ar in part with Federal funcs.

Standard Forim AZ48 [Fey. 787
Prascribad by OMB Circular £-102




g Will comgly, as applicable, with the srovisions of the Davis-
Bacor Act (40 US.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Acl
(40 U.5.C.§276c and 18 U.5.C. §874), and the Contract
Waark Hours and Salety Standards Act (40 LL5.C. §8327-
333, regarding abor slandards for federally-assistod
construction subagreameans

10, Will corrply, i applicasie, with food insurancs purchassa
reguirements of Section 1024} of he Floed Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which reguires
recipients in & specia flood hazard area o paricipate in the

13

Wil zsssl the awarding agenay in assuring comelizrnoe
with Saction 108 of the Matonal Historic Presorvation
Aclof 1965, as amended (16 LLS.C. §470), EC 11533
{ideniifcation and protecton of historic propert es), and
the Archaealogical and Hslors Preseration Act of
1074 (16 U5 2. §5465a-1 2l seq.).

il comply with P L, 93.348 regardirg the protection of
human subjacts involved in research, develepment, and
ralatad actvites supportad by this award of assisiance

Yelfare Aot of

program and o purckase floed insurance if the total cost of 15 "l mrnpl;-.r ol 1E”e I.a::{:-rﬁtu:!ry Animal ¥

insurasle construclon and acquisition is $10.000 ar mare, 1986 (F.L. _39'54“' @5 amandad, ? U.s.C. 5'5'2131 i
saq.} pertaining to the care, handlirg, and treatment of

11, Wil comply with envirconmental standards which may be warm bloodad animals hald for ressarch, teaching. or

presoibec sursuant to the fallowing: {a) institution of cthear zotivities supparted by ks award of assistance.

environmantal cuality contral rmeasures under the National . ; L

Ervirormental Pelicy Act of 1968 (L. 91-190) and 16. Wil cor-‘?:ul'jr with tha Lead-Based 1F'alr.r. F"EIISI:IﬂIiF'g

Exacutive Order (EQ) 11514; (b) notification of vialating Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §84801 et seq.) which

faciities pursuant to EQ 11738, {c} protection of wellands """:'h'h_'TS 1!*.0 LUsE Gf.|EEii-DHSEE| pant in conatruction or

pursusnt to EO 11990; {¢) evaluation of flood hazards in rehailitation of resicence struclures.

i ot ir.1 a:cu:urcian.:e with EQ 11888, (e) assurance of 17, Wil cause Lo be performed the recured financial and

groject consistency wilh the approved Slate mansgemant compliarce avdis in accordance with the Sing e Avdit

program developed u"l‘ at 1he Coastal ZOHP hanagament Act Arendments of 1956 and OMB Circular Mo. A-1 T3

Aot of 1972 (16 LS T, 851451 el saq.); {f) conformity of "Aucits of States, Local Governmants, and Mon-Froft

Federsl acticns o Sate (Slean Ar) Implementaton Plans Organizaticrs " !

uncher Section 176(c) of the Claan Air Act of 1955, as

amendad {42 LL5.C. 557407 et 58 (g} protectian of 18, Will comply with all applicable reguirements of all other

undergrourd sources af drinking waler undar the Safe Fedaral mws, exeaulive orders, regulations, and aolicios

Dringing Water Act of 1974, as amanded {PL, 33-523) governng this program

and, (h) protecton of endangerad specins undar the

Endangarad Species Aclol 1973, as ameanded (F.L. 83 19, Wil comply with the requirements of Section 1060} of

205). the Trafficking W clims Protaction Act (TVFA) of 2000, as
amendsd {22 LU.S.C. 7104} which probibils grant award

12, Wil comply with the Wild ang Sceric Rivers Act of recipients or a sub-recipient from {1} Engaging in severs

1968 (16 .5.C, 551271 =t seq.) related o protecting torms of tafficking in persons during 1he period of time

componants or potential companents of the national thal the award iz in effect {21 Procuring a commencial

wild and scenic rivers system. ey acl during 1he perod of lime that the award & in
effact or (3) Using foreed abor in the performance of [he
award or subawards under the award.

SlGNAT'JﬁE OF AUTHDRIEED CERTIFYIMG OFFICIAL TITLE

/Jf"/f p .':r‘-fl";;'ffr\_i‘

:‘G:._. BalL MAHACER

..... ﬁ..\.m =

APDL :‘r@ﬁNT ORGANIZATION /.

DATE SUBMITTED

.
[THETAn OMMUMZTY SERVICES DISTRICT

WARLLEY

J |

Standard Forrm 4248 (Rey, 7-97) Back



Indian Valley Community Service District Staff Report

To: Phil Shannon, Board Chairperson

From: Chris Gallagher, General Manager

Topic: Approve Three Year Agreement with Singleton/Auman
Date: June 13, 2018

Summary:

On November 10, 2015, the Board approved a three year contract with
Singleton/Auman tor FY 2014-2015, 2015-2016 & 2016-2017. The
District will be in need of an Audit for FY 2017-2018 at the end of this
current fiscal year.

Singleton/Auman has suggested a three year Agreement to complete the
2017-2018, 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 fiscal years. The cost of cach
Audit will be $11,300, S11,500 and $11,700,

Recommendation:

Recommend that the board approve the Singleton/Auman three year
agreement and allow the General Manager to sign required documents.



P:SingletonAuman;c

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS Clay E. 5i-’1g|£}':0!‘| CPn, MSACT

ENGAGEMENT LETTER

February 27, 2018

To the Board of Trustees

indian Valley Community Services District
PO Box 889

Greenville, CA 95547

Dear Board Members,

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the Service we are to provide Indian Valley Community Services
District for the year ended June 30, 2018, 2015 and 2020,

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities. the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infarmatian, including
the related notes to the financial statements, which callectively comprise the basic financial statements of Indian
Valley Cemmunity Services District as of and for the years ended June 30, 2018, 2019 and 2020, Accounting
standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary
information (RS!), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Indian Valley
Community Services District's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it o be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
sconomic, or histarical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Indian
Valley Community Services District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inguiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and cornparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The
following RS is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited
proceduras, but will not be audited: o

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

2) Required Supplementary information under GASE 34.

3} Supplementary schedules required by the California State Comptroller
4} Other supplementary information

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly

presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles” and to report

on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation

to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards

generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of

the accounting records of Indian Valley Community Services District and other procedures we consider necessary

to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Indian Valley

Community Services District's financial statements Our report will be addressed to the Board of Trustees of

Indian Valley Community Services District. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be

expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to medify our opinions or add emphasis-of-

matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmadified, we will discuss the reasons with you
Susanville: Chester:
1740 Main Street, Suite A, Susanville, CA 96130 sa@sa-cpas.com PO Box 795, Chester, CA 28020
530.257.1040 Fax: 530.257.8876 WWW.53-Cpas.com 530.258.2272 Fax: 530.258.2282



in _advanc:e. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opiniens, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal contral and compliance. The paragraph will
aiso state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that Indian
Valley Community Services District is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in
accordance with U.5. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent, whether fram (1) errors, {2) fraudulent
finanecial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Audifing Standards do not expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherant limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
U.8. generally accepled auditing standards and Gowvernment Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
managemeant of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our
attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any viclations of laws or govermmental
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by carrespondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your atiorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
hill you for responding to this inguiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements, compliance with 'aws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Cur audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,

sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures.” Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other nencompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial staterments. Our tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinicn will be
expressed in our report an internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards



An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional
standards and Government Auditing Standards,

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemernts are free of material
misstaternent, we will perform tests of Indian Valley Community Services District's compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be
to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our repart an campliance
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will prepare the Districts annual Financial Transactions Report far the California State Controller's Office
{billed separately) for years ended June 30, 2018, 2019 and 2020 based on information provided by you. We will
assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Organization in canformity with U.5. generally
accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will also assist in maintaining the
District’s Depreciation Schedule. These nonaudit services do not constifute an audit under Government Auditing
Sfandards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards, The other services are limited
to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes services previously
defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any
action that could be construed as assuming management respansibilities

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal centrals, including
evaluating and monitoring ongaing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met;
following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial infoermation is reliable and praperly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all
accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and the pravisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also respansible for making all financial records and related information availabie to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also respansible far providing us with (1) access to all
infarmation of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2} additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3} unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to abtain audit evidence,

Your responsibiliies include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and far
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstaternents aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest pericd presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about ail known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and {3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect an the financial staterments. Your responsibilities include infarming us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from empioyees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others, In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government camplies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, reguiations, contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that we report.

Yau are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any presentation of



the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplernentary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with our report therean], Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
{1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAF; (2] you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period {or,
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underiying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information,

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them,

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the District; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reparts and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of SingletonAuman PC and constitutes confidential
information, However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals
will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to cognizant or its designee, a federal agency
providing direct or indirect funding, or the U 8. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review
of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight respensibilities. We will notify you of any such
request. If reguested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of
SingletonAuman PC personnei. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

Tne audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the cognizant agency. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the parties contesting the audit finding for
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation,

We expect to begin our audit on approximately July 1% and to issue our reports no later than December 31. Clay
Singleton, Principal is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authorizing another individual to sign them,

Our professional fees are based on the time spent on an engagement at our standard hourly rates. Our hourly
rates are established in relation to the level of experience of the individual assigned to the audit. We believe that
our services, approach and technigque provide the capability to achieve cost savings while maintaining the highest
guality standards. Our proposed fee includes all related expenses including travel costs and 15 copies of the audit
repart. We will not charge for out-of-pocket expenses such as mileage or per diem associated with this
engagement.



The proposed fees for the audits of the Indian Valley Community Services District for the years ending Jure 30,
2018, 2019 and 2020 are as follows:

Indian Valley Community Services District

For the Year Ended Audit Fee

June 30, 2018 $11,300
Jure 30, 2019 $11,500
June 30, 2020 11,700

Our audit proposal is based on the expectation that your books will be closed, balanced and in auditable condition
for the audit peried. If during the course of the project the nature or scope of cur wark should change, we would
discuss such matters with you and any effects of our fee estimates. The estimated fees are based on anticipated
cooperatior from your persernel and the assumpton that unexpected circumnstances will not be ercountered
during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary for any reason. we will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new estimate before we incur any additional cost,

However, should our fee exceed the contract amount, we will netify the District. Our standard hourly rates are as
fallows:

Principal $275.00
Professional Staff $110.00 to $210.00
Clerical Staff 50 00

Qur invaices for these fees will be renderad each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent quality contral review
report, Our 2014 peer review report accompanies this letter,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Indian Valley Community Services District and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of cur engagement. If you have any guestions, please let us krow. If
-you agree with the terms of aur engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclased copy ard return
it to us.

Weary truly yaurs,

-

Clay Singleton
SINGLETONAUMAN PC

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Irdian Valley Community Services District.

Management signature:

Title:

Date;




Indian Valley Community Service District Staff Report

To: Phil Shannon, Board Chairperson

From: Chris Gallagher, General Manager
Topie: Approve Policy 3270 — Fire Compensation
Date: June 13, 2018

Summary:

The Fire Committee, Ordinance Committee and Finance Committee
have been discussing the reimbursement of fire volunteers for several
months now, and as a result, the attached policy has been created. An
example policy that assisted us in coming up with the current version
can from McCloud CSD.

The finance committee has included $12,500 in the training portion of
the fire budget for the upcoming ycar to reimburse volunteers for their
responses. As you can sce in the policy, volunteers will be given points
based on their responses to calls and attending training or other fire
related events. At $10 per point, the estimate for policy related costs for
this year, minus any CFAA related fires, is $10,000.

Recommendation:

Recommend that the board approve Policy 3270 — Fire Compensation.



Indian Valley Community Services District

POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Compensation for Fire
POLICY NUMBER: 3270

3270.10  Volunteer members of the Indian Valley Fire Department shall be reimbursed on a
point system for wear and tear of clothing and equipment, use of private vehicles and other
personal expenses incurred in rendering protection to lives and property in and surrounding the
community of Indian Valley.

3270.11 Points shall be accumulated lor each attendance at an authotized Fire
Department activity to include emergency calls, meetings, drills and other activities
as may be prescribed by the Fire Chief or his‘her authorized representative,

3270.12  Attendance shall be indicated by documentation provided by the Fire Chief
or his‘her authorized representative,

3270.13 Points shall be awarded lor attendance based upon the [ollowing activity
schedule:

3270.131 Points Paid to Firefighters: One (1) point shall be awarded for
attendance at each emergency [lire call, weekly meeting, and/or for unusual
activities as authorized by the Fire Chief.

3270.132 Extended Vire Responses: One (2) points shall be awarded lor
cach quarter shift worked by a volunteer.

3270.20 The Fire Chief or histher authorized representative shall be responsible for the
accounting of points accumulated by members and shall prepare a summary of such points at the
end of each quarter. Volunteers shall be paid on a quarterly basis or as dirceted by the General
Manager.

3270.21 A point accumulation summary shall be provided to the Finance Commitice
by the Fire Chief or his/her authorized representative for fire-fighters and EMTs,

3270.22 The value of each point shall be established by the Board of Directors and
appear in the fee schedule.

3270.30  Firefighters who respond to fires that fall within the CFAA agreement will be
reimbursed a flat fee of $2350 per day while they are on the lire. Partial days will be al the same
rate. Payment will be made as directed by the General Manager.

3270 Compensation lor Fire
Page 1 ol



Calls for Service FY 2015 - 2016

July
Medical 20
Fire 1
MVa 3
Total 24

August
16
3
4
23

Calls for Service FY 2016 - 2017

July
Medical 1
Fire
PAV A
Total

L =

[
LA

August

19
4
V]

23

Calls for Service FY 2017 - 2018

July
Medical 14
Fire 5
MMVA 2
Total 21

August

11
2
7

20

32025 FDID
September  October
21 15
4 3
3 o
25 18
32025 FDID
September  October
11 17
2 1
il 0
14 18
32025 FDID
September October
9 13
5 1
2 it
16 15

MNovember
16
4
0
0

MNovember

14
o
4

18

MNovember

15
z
2

19

December
11
4
0
15

December

December

11
a
3

18

January
29
[}
1
30

January

16

January

R O

February March

20 14
0 i
0 1

0 17

February March
12 14
1 0
0 1
13 15

February March  April

14 13
a 5
4 0

20 18

April  May June Total
15 11 12 200
3 3 2 28
o 1 ) 15
18 15 16 244
April  May  June Total
13 4 11 165
2 4 4 23
1 0 1 13
1E -] 16 2m
May June Total
a5 18
Zz i
2 1
21 1% o] 194

Average
16.67
2.42
1.25
2033

Average

13.7%
1.52
1.08

16.75

Average

12.64
3.09
1.91

16.17

Medical
Fire
hVA
Total

Average/Month  Annual
1444 173
244 29
1.40 17
i7.75 713

%3,360.00 Training
S6,390.00 Call Respons
%09, 750.00



FY 1?J1BBudgEt
6/4/18 3.46 PM

T S S N R -
:

I [ Fiscal Year Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year "

16M7T 1718 18/19
Revenues . =]
| |Service Charges . E0 $0 $0 [ )
Misc Revenue 51,850 $2,600 227 500[|Response Fees, Outside Fires
| Grant Revenue 53,340 $23,340 $47 434|Cal Fire and USDA Grant
Interest Revenue 50 -
Property Taxss _ 5121,000 5130,420 §120,000
$0
Total Revenue B ~ §126,190 $156,260 $204,934 1 -
[Expenses | - L
Salaries & Wages $31,604 $34,319 525410 ' i
Overtime Wagas 50 »
Pager Duty 50 PR
Health Benelit 50 =
Waorkers Cnmp{Flre Dnly Wolunteers) £10.500 £18.118 59,948
Total Personnel Ex pensa $42,104 $52,437 $35,358 _
~ |Map Mapplng & CAD__& GIS & SDth'are
| Advertising/Legal MNotices ]
Insurance 58,000 56,000 - o
Food and Household Items 5400 —
Communications ' S645 = =
Office Expense/Billing Stock. Postage, Supplies 5250 F250 5250 |
Rent & Lease B _
Memberships 5500 FE0O F250
Professional Services = $500 $E00 §500
Travel Meetngs & Training ] H5.000 £1,500 512, 250[Points ~ ll
Vehicle Expenses B
] Fuel $4,000 83,775 54,500
. Repairs $5,000 $10,000
[ |Utilities TV GEN
~ Utility - Electrical 21,600 $2.087 F2.087 | Frza 189
Utilities - Garbage
Utility - Propane and Other 53,950 $3,200 $2.475
Small Tools ) 1,200 0
- Supplies §1.500 51,500 £2,588|name tags & miscitems |
Postage ) ' ]
Repair & Maintenance $8.750 $2,300 52,300 ) =£
§tate Required Eng./Testing Reports _
\Permits and Inspections B _
Safety 50 $2.500 $2.500 _
Property Tax -
Admmm_t_[ani 41,274 537 BE2 536,537 |
 [Total Services and Supplies $68,324 $68,954 §83,466] _
\USDA Debt Service $15.712 §15,711 $15,712| Trucx
|USDA Reserve Requirement - 10% prtshyr | $1.571 31,871 $1.571 ]
Operatmg Raserve - B Manths $5.310 [ s
Capnal__l_nmruu_e-nent 57680 $43.000 366 .627|Cal Fire Grant and USDA Gran
LT Asset Reserve 512,619 $0 $0 |
| RCAC/ County Debt Service —
Total Expenses $154,320 181,673 $204 934

Page 1 of 1



Executive Summary
WCSD; May 1, 2018

Indian Valley Community Services

District
Addrass: PO Box 899,
Greenville, CA 95947
Country: United States
Phone; 5302847224
Fax: 302340854
Locatians: 1

Patch Compliance  Compliance

98% 99% 1

; 5 100% -
99.23%
. Healthy

6%

Patch Compliance Calculation 40% Total Managed Assets

a
545 Installed / 650 Approved 20%
Taotal Managed Windows Assets Total Assets at Risk
0%

NETWOTI'K

Asset Analysis

Servers Waorkstations Metwork Devices
Windows Other
SEMVers 3 o
Warkstations 3 0

by Severity Client Antivirus Health

00% 99%

3 Servers /3 Waorkstations ; Critical  Impartant Moderate  Low  Linspecified d

Server Assets

L_] Server Typa/Mame Current Status/Duration CPU Usage Rkt Usage HOG Usage
Location a5 Local [F
Manufacturers WModel Server Roles

'3; IWCSD-FS 24 GHz TBGE 119 GEB /626 GB
Main office Server 2012 B2 xhd 192 168.254.3 [T | 429 @ 15%
Micrasoft Corparation Virtual Machine Domain Controller, File, DMS, DHCP, Windows

Terminal, Windows Auto Service

_L"; IVCSD-TS 24 Ghez TEGRE 62 GR /126 GB
Main office Gerver 20012 B2 whd 192 168.254.4 0o (- Ce% 40%,
Microsaft Carparation Virtual Machine FSSOL, File, TS, Windows Terminal
o IVCSD-HOST 24 GHz 31.9GE B8 GB /455 TE
tain office Server 2012 B2 xbd 152.168.254.2 | 0% [ 1% A 13%

Dell PowerEdge 7430

May 1, 2018 Metwark [nnovatian

File, Hyper-V¥, Windows Terminal

Page 2 nf 2



Chris Gallagher

From: Larsen, Robert@CalCES <Robert Larseni@CalOES ca.govs
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Chris Gallagher

Subject: RE: PW 1045 and Workflow Histary

| checkad again, and the project is still in environmental review, | cannot speed up the process with EHP, especially when
we are working around water,
The mitigation has been approved, so that will not be taken away.

From: Chris Gallagher [mailto:chrisgallagher@frontier.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Larsen, Robert@CalOES

Subject: RE: PW 1045 and Workflow History

Robert,

After you sent the info | forwarded to you, have you heard any further about our project from FEMA? We really need
to get this done aver the summer. As | told you, someone notified the press that we still have the temporary fix going
ovar the river. We don’t want it to go another winter. If it means we give up the 515,000 far the mitigation, | would go
tar that! We just need to move forward! Thanks!

Chris Gallagher
Genaral Manager
Indian Valley €50

From: Larsen, Robert@CalOES [mailto:Robert.Larsen@ CalOES.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 208 PM

To: chrisgallagher@frontier.com

Subject: PW 1045 and Workflow Histary

Here you go

Hoherl Larsen

Frogram Manager |

California Governor s CHlee of Bmergency Serviees, Cal 0155
Aol Schriever Ave,

Mather CA 9565542005

O 6-B15-B162 Desk

wiww.caloes.ca.gov

Save Our

Water



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants | Subgrant Application - FEMA Form ... Page 1 of 2

E&;ﬂﬁ*ﬂﬂ—ﬂGB-PW—MNE{Dj e -
Applicant Name, Application Title;

INCEAM VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PLUINVFOT - Sewer Pine MWiolf Craak)

Period of Performance Start; Period of Performance End:

{0d-01-2017 |10-07-2018

[Bundle Reference # (Amendment #) [Date Awarded

Subgrant Application - FEMA Form 90-31

Note: The Effective Cost Share for this application is 75%

FEDERAL EMERGEMNCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

PROJECT WORKSHEET
DISASTER PROJECTNG  PAIDNO. DATE CATEGORY
PUIVFO1 03- 11-01-2017 F
Fema  [4308 |- [or |-ca 171800

APPLICANT: INDIAN WALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WORK COMPLETE A3 OF
10-27-2017 . B %

Site 1 of 1

DAMAGED FACILITY:

Irdian Valley Community Sarvice District - Wolf Craak Sewer Flpe COUNTY: Plumas

Crossing

LOCATICN: ) LATITUDE: LOMGITUDE:
401382 -120.92143
40,1384 14 -120.9213

Currant Versian:

The eligible facilty 15 located in the indian Yalley Community Service District (WOSD), Plumas
County, A (Applicant). Coordinates al Welf Creak sawer pipe crossing are the following: start
(4013920, 120 92143) and end (40.128414 -120.9313).

DAMAGE DESCRIFTION AND DIMEMSIONS:

Current Version:
This Praject Workshaet [PW) addrasses LOP 1 for DR-4308-CA. The Applicant is leoally rasponsible for the follewing emergancy work

repairs

During the daclarad incidant period, Fabruary 1 through 22, 20717, Flumas County, CA, exgeriencad sevare ramnstarms and flooding, As 8
direct result of the incident, the IVCSD Walf Creek sewer pipe crossing was damaged by hich water levels and fallen trzes. The sewer
pipe and mstallations. incuding the outer steel cazing and mner B-inch PVE pipe wers completely damaged (10 ta 20 feat partions of the
Ist@el casing are buried approximateiy 6 feet below existing grade).

| All cablas were damagead. A sat of two (2) 3f4-inch cables wera usad to suppart the steel casing and anchar on each side of the cresk,
| Attached to the cables were three (3) 1/2-inch vertical cables which iooped arcund the steel cazing for suppornt

| Two (20 steel gates, one on each side of the creek, wera damaged. The steel gates are used fo prevent access 1o the pipe across the
Creak.

Damages include:

« 12-in. =teel cuter caszing (L= 130 f}

* G-in. PVC pipe (L= 130 f.)

* Two (2] 3d-in. diameter steel cables (L = 2 cables x 130 /. [each cable] = 260 ft.)

+ Thraa (3] 172-in. vertical support sleel cables (L = 3 cables « 8 ft. [each cable] = 24 1)

+ Twg (2] damaged pipe acoess steel gates (welded 1-in sguare tubing, approximate total length L = 40 . per gate x 2 gates = B0 ft.; cut
and weided at 5 fi. and § ft. secticns per gata)

SCOPE OF WORK:

hitps:¥source fema. poviemmue/st909 | Load do?page=view&type—navigalable&pageName... 5212018



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants | Subgrant Application - FEMA Form ... Page 2 of 2

Current Version:

WIORK COMPLETED

A temporary reduced 2-in, PVC sewer pipe was matalled for a cost of 57 825 75 by WCSD as a repair to continue providing sewer service
to the community.

* Force Account (FA] labor; District F& employees worked a total of 23 haurs straight time and 26 hours awartime (7 5X) for & total cost of
$2,512.50.

« FA eouipment: FA labor used a FA backhoe leader, for a tolal of 25 hours, at a cost of 5747 25 [Caltrans coda 2480 rate of 528890 cur),
« Materials (LOP 13) The Applicant purchased materials totaling $4,567.07

WORK TO BE COMPLETED

Te raturn tha WVCSE Welf Creak utlity crossing to #s pre-disaster condition, tha Applicant wil' raplace the damaged §-in. PVEG sewear pipe
12-in. outar cazing, and support cables. The Applicant's astimated project cost of $123.000 will replace the damaged facility ir kird. See
attachec "PUINVFD® LOF1 Applicant Cost Estimate pdf far itemized oroject costs.

Tha Applicant suoplied backup documantation that is reasanable to support costs of FA overtime labor, FA equipmeant, and materal
purehases for tamporany repair during the daclared incident. Ore hundred percant of documentation was reviewed,

Hazard Mitigation Proposal attached = $15.000.00

As per FEMA Maragement guidarce, the project zoscialist has estimatad tha Direct Administrafive Costs (DAC) for thizs P basaed on an
assumed level of effort. The Applicant's admiristrative staff a: WCSD prajects such that $50 % 8 = 5400,

Does the SDG:_IE: af Work change the pra-disaster

cenditions at the sita? vas ¥ No Special Considerations included? V' Yes  No

Hazard Mitigation proposal included? ' as Mo |5 thers insurance coverage on this facility? Yas ¥ Mo
PROJECT COST
ITEM | CODE NARRATIVE QUANTITYUNIT | LT cosT

*** Varsion 0
Work Completed

9007 |Labor LS $251250]  $2512.50
9008 |Equipment LS § 747.25 S 74725
QGDF_J Material . 1/LS & 4,857.07 %4 558707

| Work To Be Completed

| Sewer Pipe Uity Crossing - ¥ 5
4 9999 Permanent Repair s 123,000.00 $ 123,000.00
Direct Subgrantee Admin Cost
Direct Administrative Costs
5 G901 (Subgrantee) LS 540000 $400.00
g Q909 |Hazard Mitigation Proposal 1LS $ 15,000.00 § 15,000.00
TOTAL
COST F 146 226 52
PREFARED BY David Muntean TITLE POMG CIGMATLRE
APPLICANT REP. Chris Gallagher | TITLE General Manrager SIGHNATURE g

https:#isource.fema. goviemime/st909] Load.do?page—view&lype=navigalable&pageName... 572172018



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants

Current Project Status:  Eligibility Review In Progress

Subgrant Application Workflow History

Program:

Disaster
Mumber:

,-'-‘-.ppl.icant 0

Applicant
Type:

Subdivision
MName

Mo, Queaus

PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE
4308

063-U1718-00

Special District
Government

User

29 Insurance BEASLEY

Feyviaw

https:/fisource.fema. gov/emmie/work flowHistory SG.do?vo.applicationld=91 8889&thinMe... 52172018

ARMNOLD

Contact Name:

Caontact Phone:

Applicant Nams -

Standard Project
MurmberMName:

Page | of &
ST Total Project

Chris Gailagher Cost: $146,226.82
530-284-7224 Federal $109,670 12

Share; g
INDEAN VALLEY Awarded
COMMUNITY Federal
SERVICES DISTRICT Share:

Balance
£9% - Fublic Utilities Federal

Share:

County

s Plumas

Damage Categary: F

Date/Time Reasan
05-16- Insurance
2018 Reviewer
11:57 PM  recommended
GMT the applicaticn
to be eligible

Reviewer Comments

12-1-17: Mo Insurance Review undertaken af
this time due to lack of complete insurance
documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
hMuntean requasting he obtain a copy from
Apolicant for review,

PW to be re-worked fo Insurance Review queue
pricr to Final Review.

Craig A Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-
Sacramento JFO

1-24-18: Awaiting insurance documents
previously reguasted. Follow up e-mail sent to
Applicant, Craig &, Smith, PA Insuranca
Specialist, ClC-Sacramento JFO

2-12-18: Project rernains an hold pending receipt
of requested copy of their propertyflood palicy.
Second follow up e-mail sent to Applicant. Craig
A, Smith, Insurance Specialist, CIC-Sacramento
JFC

05/16/2018, PW-01045{0), DR-4308 — Indian
Valley Community Services District has not
provided their complete insurance policy ta
FEMA. The scope of work captured in this
project may be excluded under their insurance
palicy.

The total cost far this project before any
insurance reductions is $146,226.82. DAGC i
being requested in the amount of $400.00.

FEMA reguires the Applicant to take reasonable
afforts to pursue claims to recover insurance

L



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants Page 2 of &

M Queue User Date!Time Reason Reviewer Comments

proceeds that it is entitled {o receive from its
insurar(s). In the event that any insurance
proceeds are received for these expensas, those
proceeds must be raduced from FEMA Public
Assistance funding to ensure no duplication of
benefits has occurred.

Mo duplication of benefits from insurance is
anticipated for the work described in this
application, In the event any part or all costs are
paid by an insurance policy, a duplization of
benefits from insurance will occur. Applicant
must natify grantee and FEMA of such
recoveries and the Sub-Grant amount must be
reduced by actual insurance proceeds.

This project iz a CAT F — Public Utilities.
Flooding caused damage to a raised water lina
aver a creek at the Indian Valley Services
District. This project is being considered eligible
at this time.

Amold Beasiey, PA Insurance Specialist, ClC-
Sacramento JFO

12-1-17: Mo Insurance Review undertaken at
this time due to lack of complete insurance
documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
Muntean requesting hea obtain a copy fram
Applicant for review.

FW to be re-worked to Insurance Review gueue
priar to Final Review.

Craig A. Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-

05-18- Insurance sacramento JFO
28 Insurance BEASLEY 2018 Reviewer
Rewvigw ARMOLD 157 PM  checked-out 1-24-18 Awailing insurance documents
GMT the applicalion  greviously requested. Fallow up e-mail sent to
Applicant. Craig A. Smith, PA Insurance
Specialist, CIC-Sacrameniz JFO
2-12-18: Preject remains on hold pending receipt
of requested copy cf their property/flocd palicy.
second follow up e-mail sent to Applicant, Craig
A, Smith, Insurance Specialist, CIC-Sacramento
JFO
27 Insurance JORDAM 03-21- Insurance 12-1-17: No Insurance Review undertaken at
Review JOAMNME 2015 Raviewer this time due to lack of complete insurancea
0359 PM  chacked-in the documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
GMT application Muntsan reguesting he obtain a copy fram

Applicant for review.

FW to be re-warked to Insurance Review gueue
prior to Final Review.

Craig A Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-
Sacramenta JFO

1-24-18. Awaiting insurance documents
previously requested. Follow up e-mail sent to

https:/fisource. fema.gov/emmie/workflowlistory SG.do?vo application]d=91 8889& thinMe... 5/21/2018



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants

Mo,

25

24

23

22

21

https:fisource. fema. goviemmie/work flowHistorySG dovo applicatonld=918889& thinMe. ..

Queus

Insurance
Review

Mitigation
Review

Mitigation

Insurance
Fengi ey

Initial

Reavigw

(EHF
enark

E

Application

User

JORDAM
JOANNE

ROBERTSON
JAMES

ROBERTSON
JAMES

SMITH CRAIG

STONE
THADD

STONE
THADD

Date!Time

03-21-
2018
0338 PM
GMT

11-28-
2017
04:42 PM
GMT

11-27-
2017
0919 PM
GMT

11-27-
2017
0827 PM
GMT

11-27-
2017
0736 FM
GMT

A
2017

Feason

Task is
reassigred
from CRAIG
SMITH to
JOANNE
JORDANM

Mitigaticn
Revigwer
racommendead
the application
te be sligible
Mitigation
Revigwer
checked-out
the application

Insurance
Reviewer
checked-cut
the application

Initial (EHP
Rewaork)
Raviewer
approved
(eligible} the
application
Inilial {(EHP
Rewark)
Reviewer

Page 3ol 6

Reviewer Comments

Applicant. Craig A. Smith, PA Insurance
Specialist, ClC-Sacramenta JFO

2-12-18: Project remains on hald pending receipt
af reguesfed copy of their property/flcod policy
Second follow up 2-mail sent to Applicant. Craig
A. Smith, Insurance Specialist, CIC-Sacramento
JEO

12-1-17: Ma Insurance Review undertaken at
this tima due to lack of complate insurance
documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
Muntean reguesting he obtain a copy from
Applicant for review,

PV to be re-worked to Insurance Review gusue
priar to Final Review

Craig A, Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-
Sacramento JFO

1-24-18: Awaiting insurance documents
previously requasted. Follow un e-mail sent to
Apolicant. Craig A. Smith, PA Insurance
Specialist, CIC-Sacrameanto JFO

2-12-18: Project remains on hold pending recaipt
of requestad copy of their propertyiflocd policy.
Sacond follow up e-mail sent ta Applicant. Craig
A, &mith, Insurance Specialist, CIC-Sacramenio
JFO

Proposed mitigation is technically feasible and
cast effective per Public Assistance Program
and Policy Guide FP-104-009-2, April 2017 15%
rule, James Robartson HM 406

PWW addresses repairs back to pre-disaster
conditions only. No technically feasible cost
effective mitigation apoortunities were
presentad. James Robertson HM 406

Mo Insurance Review undertaken at this time
due ta lack of complete insurance
documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
Muntean requesting he obtain a copy from
Applicant for raview,

PWW ta be re-worked to Insurance Review gueue
priar to Final Beviaw,

Craig A, Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-
Sacramento JFO

112712017 PW revised,

52112018



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants

Ma,

20

19

18

17

16

14

13

12

11

https:/fisource fema.gov/emmie/workflowHistory SG.do?vo.applicationl d—918889& LhinMe. ..

Clueue

Application

Application

Review
(EHP

EHP
Review

Insurance

Baview

Insurance

Insurance
Revigw

[nsurance
Raview

Insurance

Fayiew

User

STONE
THADD

STONE
THADD

STONE
THADLD

STONE
THADD

HIRSCHKORNM
JOSHUA

SMITH CRAIG

MASSAQUOI
BENMNEH

MUNTEAM
DAVID

SMITH CRAIG

MASSAQUOI
BEMNMNEH

Date/Time

0736 PM
GMT

11-27-
2007
a7:34 P
GMT

11-27-
2017
734 FM
GMT

11-21-
2017
Q4:06 PM
GMT

11-21-
2017
L0406 PM
GMT

§4-21.-
2017
0355 PM
GMT

11-17-
2017
10:43 PM
GMT

11-17-
2017
1024 PM
GMT

11-18-
2017
Ce:11 FM
GMT

11-16-
2017
06:22 PM
GMT

11-16-
2017

Feason

reviewsad the
application

Initial (EHP
Fework)
Reviewesr
reviewed the
application

Task is
reassigned
from DAVID
MUNTEAN to
THADD
STONE

Initial (EHF
Fework)
Raviewer
reviewad the
application

Task is
reassigned
fram BRIAN
RENTSCHLER
o DAVID
MUMNTEAMN

EHF Reviswsar
recommended
the application
to be rewarked

Insuranca
Reviewar
recommendead
the application
to be eligible

Task is
reassigned
from DAYID
MUNTEAN to
CRAIG SMITH

Insurancs
Reviewsr
checked-aut
the application

Insurance
Reviewer
checked-in the
application

Task is
reassigned
from DAVID

Page 4 ol 6

Reviewer Comments

Mo Insurance Review undertaken at this time
due to lack of cormplete insurancea
documentation. E-mail sent to CTR David
Muntean requasting he abtain a copy from
Applicant far review.

PW to be re-warkad to Insurance Review queue
pricr to Final Review.

Craig A. Smith, PA Insurance Specialist, CIC-
Sacramenta JFO

321208



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants

Mo, Qusaus

Insurance
Revisw

Fleyioy

Insurance
Raviaw

- Mitigation

Raview

1 Application

hitps:/fisource. fema. goviemmie/workflowHistory SG.do?vo.application]d—91 88 89&thinMe. .

User

BRIGHT
AYESHA

BRIGHT
AYESHA

BRIGHT
AYESHA

ROBERTSON
JAMES

SMITH CRAIG

ROBERTSOM
JAMES

RENTSCHLER
BRIAN

RENTSCHLER
BRIAN

MASEAQUOI
BENNEH

AVERITT
RICHARD

Date/Time

0813 FM
GMT

11-18-
2017
04:26 FM
GMT

11-18-
207
04:05 PM
GMT

11-18-
207
03:29 PM
GMT

11-07-
207
0502 PM
GMT

11-07-
2017
04:08 PM
GMT

11-07-
2017
1214 Al
GMT

11-08-
2017
Gg:52 PM
GMT

11-06-
2017
02:31 PM
GMT

11-02-
2017
06:02 PM
GMT

11-01-
2017

Reason

MUNTEAN to
CRAIG SMITH

Task iz
reassigned
from AYESHA
ERIGHT to
CAVID
MUNTEAN
Task iz
reassigned
from DAVID
FINNEY to
AYESHA
BRIGHT

Task is
reassigned
from CRAIG
SMITH tao
DAVID
FINMEY

Mitigatian
Feviewer
recommended
the application
toc be eligible

Insurance
Feviewear
chacked-out
the application

Mitigation
Revigwer
checked-out
the application

Initial
Reviewer
approved
ieligible) the
application
Task iz
reassigned
from DAVID
FINMEY to
BRIAN
RENTSCHLER

Task is
reassigned
from BRIAN
RENTSCHLER
to DAVID
FINNEY

FEMA
submitted the

Reviewer Commeants

Page 5 of 6

PV addresses repairs back to pre-disaster
conditions anly. Mo technically feasible cost
effective mitigation opportunities were
presanted, James Robertson HM 408

5/21/2018



Start Date

Account 7

2172018

n

A200E
(2018
fT20NE
SA200E
0148
ST20S
STIZ008
F2018
SR2008
TE2018
2018
TR
12018
TS
ArT20108

2008
SHE0R
2008
208

LA

=

L

oL
4

L
()

S

!JI -\__I'I '_-'| N n
-~ 3

LAy
-]

T

-

f20HE

L

3R2018

SAB2018
302018
342018
52004
302018
II0IE
SAA0TH
51002008
AA201E
FIEE01E
SA201E
72018
HF2018

o La

LA

[

RS

D000 34
(3959
On777323
Oo08 1222
noTrTiTe
DOONDE70
NI
(|23
{00004 54
AR Y|
077720
LO777121
QOGO 1G]
oor?7ieg
Q0777185
D7IT1ITAA
OO0003 78
0777042
no00047 5

Q0000473

nooonds4

SOORTONZ
OOG0202
Q1777338
ON7773009
DOOOORT0
OG0T |
OO0 &
D000 430
SOOE 1002
OOOO03 T8
OOOGTRD
nooods4
GO000454

Coded Name

IVICsn

VSN

WVCs

Vesh

IVCSDy
Vs

WO #

IVCSD
Work Order History Report
Greenvicis

Description

3633

3,638
3.639
3,640
3,641
3.ad2
3643
3,044
ERAET
31637
363
3,646
3647
3048
3,640
3650
363l
3.632
3,653

J.e3d

Passitle leak watar not coming Lo
surfuce need to find and repair

T.T. USA DIG

Turn On

T.T. Deliver Muolice 72

T.T. Deliver Notice 72

T.T, Deliver Motice 72

T.T. Deliver Nolice 72

Checlk meter for possible leal

T.T. Turn Cn

T.T. I'sa 0IG

Check meter for possihle leak
Check meter for possible leak

1T, Deliver Notice 72

[T Deliver Motice 72

T. 1. Deliver Matice 72

T.T. Deliver Natice 72

T.T. Deliver Notice 72

T.T. Deliver Maotice 72

T.T. Deliver Motice 72

T.T. Checl meter lor possible leak.
Customer says that they lurned the
water on and that the box filled up with
water. Please investigate.

T.T. Investigation Assist Please check
tosee il there arz any other water hook
ups for this apn numker,

LT Water leak Two wel spots in the
orass at 317 Kinder.

1T Deliver Matice 72

T.T. Trim bushes

["T. Re-Read Meter

I.T. Other Please replace meter lid.
[T Cther Please mowve merer

T.T. Cther Pleaze replace meter 1id
T. Re-Read Meter

T.T. Check meter lor possible leak
T, Other Final Read

FT. Tum Off and lock. {Termination)
1T Sewer Problem

T USA DIG

T.1. UsA DIG

Price
580,94

f:50.38
$36.38
53958
53958
L3038
30 3R
$50.38
53038
53938
35058
L5038
3038
$30.28
$39.28
S5319.38
3938
£39.38
5038
0.3

539,313

B59 58

8097
$59.358
$59.38
$39.38
530,38
530,38
513.60
53938
53938
53938
3938
5938
839,38

WEINIE
Puape |

Completion Daie
SR2N1R

382018
AR08

SR2018
SARS2008
3R2018
382018
3BANIE
S/R2018
J/R20N8

SO0

AR08

3242018

A

242018

I

{22018
242018
242018
242018
2420108

L L n

L



IVCsD

Work Order Hislory Report

Start Date  Accounl #  Coded Name WO Deseription Price
U0 00000473 3070 1L Ocher Please mark sewer latlerul, $59.38
32172018 Qo778 G671 TO1 Deliver Nolice 72 $39.38
5202018 N0D0E3RE0 3672 T Deliver dotice 72 HIU3H
FTI2008 0 DDOOG 146 1673 TT Deliver Notice 72 $30.38
F2ZI0IE 00000685 3,674 Possible leak Johno called water is $43.78

coming up by meter
S232018 00001355 3,675 T.T. Turn On for season $39.38
SIN2008 0 0000532 3678 T.T Deliver Notice 72 53938
IR O0GGGIGE T 3.679  T.T. Deliver hotice 72 53938
A0 00000332 3.680  T.T. Replace meter. It is not working L1876

properly.
671720 8 N R 3,681 T.T. Deliver Motice 72 3938
62018 ON00 1 20 3682 T.T. Deliver Motice 72 5038
S0200E QOG0 9% 3.676  LISA MG, See attached for derails, JLT £21.59
S3062018 CEH0090% 3.677 0 TUT. Water leak on our side, Tt is 59,58

ZEring worse.

Total: S2.861.602
[ndian Valley CSD

Work Order History Report

O reseent Uliies
Start Date  Account#  Coded Name WO#®  Description Price
592018 QoaGan0y 413 T.T. Investigation assist Please replace B50.38

meter box lid,

Total:

 $59.38

682018
Page 2

Completion Date

5/24/2018
S124/2018
52412018
5i24/2018

3242018

0/8/2018
Page 1

Completion Date



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
June 13, 2018

The following is a list of some of items that 1 am currently working on;

|. Work has begun on the Greenville Planning Grant. Maps are being created.

2. We continue to wait for word on the town hall building.

3. Fire Department trainings continue to be well attended.

4. We now have Workers Comp insurance with FASIS, Their lees were

attached to the end of the proposed budget. Saving lots of money!

We received the USDA Communities Facility Grant for $50,000 and we

would be responsible for $12,500.

6. The work we did with John Wendele on Source Water Plan last year has
been handed off to Debra Skelton. She will be compiling the documents and
gelling back to us soon with the plan in two parts; Ground Water & Surface
Water

7. We submitted the final documents for the IRWM for the three
water/wastewater projects. The final decision on projects was postponed
until the June 22" mecting.

8. Taylorsville Pool is ready for use. We will be installing a new on demand
hot water heater this week.

9. We purchased the new lawn mower for the Greenville Park. The park lawns
arc looking very good.

10. The Water/Wastewater trainee position was hired through Alliance for
Workforce Development. 75% of the salary will be paid for by Alliance for
Workforce Development until the end of December. This i1s a one year
position,

11. The draft budget was completed and ready for presentation to the Board.

12. Research is being done on ways to lower our health insurance costs by
using the Covered California system.

13. As of the end of the month, the total funding we had in the three banks that
the CSD uses was about $400,000. We will have to make our annual debt
payment for water debt on July 1 for $155,845,

14, We continue to work with OLS to obtain the funding for the Wolf Creck
project. Work will begin on that project in July.

15. Drawings are being worked up on the hydro-electric system at the
Greenville Water Plant. We expect to be able to apply to PG&L this summer
for use.

n



